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Uano. "It's totalitarianism,"§30 'Yzars .' . I
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. •<) -J .. the trial that he had been i
,j t.~ By JUNE RONtlOLZ 

trained by the CIA for gueril. I

OJ L r,efl1d I" Writer 
la activities in Cuba and had,

:J ~~ A C ban exile. charged 
confessed to bombing the Air;

a.. milh homhin a Miami Beach 
Canada oflice- because, he;

- ~ir Canada ckCl ofCic~, wa.s said. the FBI had promised in
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return to devote more money
c:( ~fter he ref sed to let two 

toward freeing Cuba, I
:E ~hlic defenl 'rs help him try 

A bomb destroyed the air-,
his case. line office at 6988 Collins:
~Co i1lot Llano, 34, 

Ave, in October, 1.968, but no
who was -ac :ompanied Into 

. finger prints and no witness.
the courtroo by two public 

eli to the bombing were ever
defenders wh he refused found.
to let speak, Ii tened' sile~tly The state's case .centered
to the case a&ainst him wIth­

around the testimony of an
.out offering 11 defense, an. 

FBI agent who testified Ihat
; bpening stat~ment or even 

Llano had made an oral con­
~ 'lUestioning .the six Jurors 

fession to him five days alter
hearing the trial. 

the bombing. The explosive
The only time Llano or his 

lIsed to 'demolish the ortice is
two court-appointed lawyers I 

used only by the military and
spoke during the three-h~ur l 

not available for public sale.
trial was dut:ing the clOSing ! 

public delender Steven Me­
arguments friday when 

chanic said,
Llano read a brief, em pas­

"How would he have got.
sioned statement to the .jury. I

i ten it if someone like the CIA
I . 

hadn't given it to him," Me.
"IF TilE CHARGE is being 

chanic said.
a revolutionary," Llano said, 

Llano' refused to allow Me.
"then I am gailty." He also 

:chanlc to try the case for
told the jury lI'\.at he thought 

him, however. and told the
Canada was be/ilg too friend­

pnblic defender "no, don't
ly to Ihe Castro.regime, , 

~iy anything," w hen he
But, he told the jury, "I did 

began to speak.
not plant that ~omb, I can 
probably tell youl who did it, 
but it wasn't me,"' 

The jury took dne hour to 
'return a guilty vertlict to Cir­
cuit Courl .Jud~e I\rlhur Hut. 
tlk who I~ IClllpor rily IWllr­

inll ('IIS('S In rrillli ill court. 

,JUdgll IluHne entenced 
' . Llano 10 '4l0 year ou of a pos- : 

sible life s~Qtence. I 

"We cam)~ let p ople go : 

arOlll1d becaus~~ th ir poli,t•. 
ical beliefs plaCing- mbs In 

public places," Judge Ilultoe 

said. "You're free in this 
country, but that freedom 

docs not give yOll the right to 
libuse the freedo!l\ of other 
people." 
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la activities in Cuba and had,

confessed to bombing the Air;
Canada oflice- because, he;
said. the FBI had promised in
return to devote more money
toward freeing Cuba, I

A bomb destroyed the air-,
line office at 6988 Collins:
Ave, in October, 1.968, but no

. finger prints and no witness.

eli to the bombing were ever
found.

The state's case .centered
around the testimony of an

FBI agent who testified Ihat
Llano had made an oral con­
fession to him five days alter
the bombing. The explosive
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used only by the military and
not available for public sale.
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"How would he have got.
ten it if someone like the CIA
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~iy anything," w hen he
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• Eludes Officers 
BOMBER SKIPS: Convicted terrorist bomber, Ha-;, 

vana-bom !!S.ctPf ..c..I!!!!.!!12!"'yapo. is being" sought ...:.. ' 
again. Llano qUietly escaped in April from Belle Glade 
Correctional Institution where he was serving 30 years 
for bombing a Miami Beach Air Canada ticket office. A 
member of Dr. Orlando Bosch's Cuban Power, Llano had 
also served time in California for two Los Angeles bom­
bings. At his trial, a defense attorney insisted that since' 
the explosive used to ~emolish the ti.cket office is military. \', 
issue only. "somebody like the CIA" must have given it to" " 
him. Llano stoo,d mute. Robert Turner, Belle Glade's: Act":~,. 
ing Superintendaht, said Llano was in minimum custody;'" 
status working at a dairy outside the prison compound'. 
when he escaped one early morning. A car was waiting , 
on nearby Highway 17. It headed South "at a pretty good' 
rate of speed" witnesses said. Officials say Llano took all 
his personal po~sessiol)S:;apd two oth~~ pr~oner, with, 
him. ,,/.),,~, ..,. , ",q "',', :,~,.·~r·~, ·,:.r:,,· ~:i,\~~,: ;:;:-i 
. -_. -'-,'--~~. * * * 
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/c"I"f:'" ,~.:"  :;.i.. ,'-:!:I'f~  r:SJOE ELS§RT/Miami Hera,ld Staff 

:··:·t~c~ped  .Bo~ber  'Hector C~~iIiot  Llano '<.::.~."  

. ,,-~ ,!'. "c. :,~'-,_ •• '. he was arrested ill lJIiami Friday morning 
~~~)  "'., ,·1~·:~~.. ~""'~"4 ,) • ., t.~  , .f !_ .. 

By GENE MILLER Shepard, a Miami detective. "That's 
And JOE CRANKSHAW the only connection - if you could 

Herald Staff Writer caU it that." 
FBI agents arrested an escaped Police wanted to know precisely

Cuban bomber Friday and ques­
tioned him about the car bombing 
of Emilio Milian, WQBA radio an­

• I nouncer. :_ 
Hector Corn illot Llano: 37" a 

stocky 199-pound zealot of "C.uban 
Power," escaped from the Glades 
Correctional Institution at Belle 
Glade on April 19. He was serving 
30 years for a' Miami bombing in 
1968. . :: ::.f:. _.. '. 
-The prison superintendent depict­
ed the escape as "well 'planned.~'  

Apparently he fled to Miami. 
Twelve days after his escape a 

bomb exploded under the hood of 
Milian's WQBA station wagon 
when he turned the key in' the sta­
tion parking lot. Surgeons had to 
amputate both 9.f his legs. ,'..,... 

,;., . . ,....,,, " . ,I 

BECAUSE OF Cornillot's convic-' 
tion for a bombing here and five 
bombings in Los Angeles iq 1969, 
police considered him a potential 
suspect. ,v.<! ;"'_':i,4."." 
. No charges have been filed Iink­
ing him with the. Milian bombing. 

. "He is a suspect only because he 
: escaped on April 19 and the b'omb­

ing was on the 30th," said Ina 
! 

what he was doing since his escape. 
They said an informant told them 
Cornillot intended to board a ship 
to the Dominican Republic. 

Miami detectives and FBI agents 
arrested Cornillot at 8:15 a.m. Fri­
day as he emerged from an apart­
ment in the 1500 block of NW 35th 
St., not far from a bailbond office, a 
child day care center, and a proba­
tion office. 

Before he is returned to prison, 
he wiH be put in a police line-up. 

,"THERE WERE two eye witness­
es in the parking lot the afternoon 
of the bombing," said Herb Levin, 
WQBA station manager. ( 

"Both witnesses gave very simil· 
iar d~scriptions.  Police have two 
composite drawings. .. 

Levin said two men were seen in 
the parking lot doing something to 
the well-marked WQBA station 
wagon., ., ' -,,­

' One witness thought the two men . 
were "car repairmen," according to 
one source. . '. 

Late Friday afternoon federal in­
" -- . 

- Tprn to Page 2B Col. 1 ":~' ~":. 
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By GENE MILLER
And JOE CRANKSHAW

Herald Stall Writer

FBI agents arrested an escaped
Cuban bomber Friday and ques­
tioned him about the car bombing
of Emilio Milian, WQBA radio an-
nouncer. . \.

Hector Corn iIIot Llano, 37" a
stocky 199-pound zealot of "C.uban
Power," escaped from the Glades
Correctional Institution at Belle
Glade on April 19. He was serving
30 years for a' Miami bombing in
1968. . :: '~:.5 f:". _,~ ,
-The prison superintendent depict­
ed the escape as "well planned.'.'
Apparently he fled to Miami.

Twelve days after his escape a
bomb exploded under the hood of
Milian's WQBA station wagon
when he turned the key in' the sta­
tion parking lot. Surgeons had to
amputate boUt of his legs. . ,';e M "
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BECAUSE OF Cornillot's convic­
tion for a bombing here and five
bombings in Los Angeles il\ 1969,
police considered him a potential
suspect. :'lo f'" ../1;1 e::, 'f<l',~.~ :,J:' •

. No charges have been filed link­
ing him with the. Milian bombing.

. "He is a suspect only because he
: escaped on April 19 and the bomb­

ing was on the 30th," said Ina
!

Shepard, a Miami detective. "That's
the only connection - if you could
call it that."

Police wanted to know precisely
what he was doing since his escape.
They said an informant told them
CornilIot intended to board a ship
to the Dominican Republic.

Miami detectives and FBI agents
arrested Cornillot at 8:15 a.m. Fri­
day as he emerged from an apart­
ment in the 1500 block of NW 35th
St., not far from a bailbond office, a
child day care center, and a proba.
tion office.

Before he is returned to prison,
he wiH be put in a police line-up.

. ''THERE WERE two eye witness­
es in the parking lot the afternoon
of the bombing," said Herb Levin,
WQBA station manager.

"Both witnesses gave very simil­
iar d~scriptions. Police have two

! composite drawings. .-
. Levin said two men were seen in

the parking lot doing something to
the well-marked WQBA station
wagon. , ., ' .
. One witness thought the two men.

were "car repairmen," according to
one source. " ..

La~e F~iday afternoon federal in-
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FADM PAGE IB 
vestigators were conferring with
State Attorney Richard E. Ger­
stein's staff. 

Cornillot came under intense FBI 
scrutiny in Miami in 1967 when 
bombs kept exploding in consulates 
and airlines that had any dealings'" 
with Cuba. 

FBI agents traced him to Califor­
nia and there he was found guilty 
of taking part in five bombings on 
June 25, 1967., A judge sentenced 
Cornillot and a co-defendant, Juan 
Garcia-Cardenas, to prison for two 
,to five years. 

, . 
WHEN HIS time was up, Corml­

lot was returned to Dade County: 

"" ;t. 8 ~ escape.
Cornillot, in faot, had frequently 

made speeches to high schools. 
under a "Operation Teenage Pro­
gram." 

Through a "study-release" pro­
gram he also attended the local 
anne~ of the Palm Beach Junior 
College. . 
'''He made good grades, mostly 

A's and received an associate arts 
degree in August 1975," said Wes 
Taylor, personnel director... 

R. V. Turner, prison !!upermten­

. , ' '.")State Hlgh~ay. 71~, about. a ml"~'-i 
west of-thel!lstltutIOD. . ' 

Ther~, wItnesses saId, a late, 
model Monte C~rlo Ch~vy waited, 
for them. They Jumped m and the.: 

i ·car sped southwar~. ~;,j 
The two other mmates were Ga-;,. 

briel Gil, 38; a Cuban exile convict- . 
ed of second' degree murder in Dade,~ 
Coun~y on ~c. 3, 19?4. He, s~of'to.!? 
death AntOnIO RodrIquez WIth a.:, 
shotgun, the muzzle of ~he' g~n:l 
pressed to his body: Poh~ . laid:: 
they had argued apout narcotIcs. . ; 

dent said 'Cornillot had been work-i. THE OTHER' inma'tewas Robert 'j 
ing ~n' a 350·head dairy adjact!nt:~i,;:,Feaster. 34, an' ~l'DI;e~.;r~~b8t; f~om"! 
the prison for more than a year,·.:)~uval County. '. . > 

"It is a minimum security farm."" A warrant filed agamst Cornlllot I 
There are nO fences," he said. by FBI ag~nts all~~e~ that he had • 

On the morning of April 19, Cor- been seen In the VICInIty of Browns-" 
' nillot and two other inmates sud- . ville, Tex. Gil was seen there, too, 

for trial in ~ay 1972 for ,the MiamI" . denly jumped on a tractor and <.the warr~nt sa!d, a~d ~.n()\V,bE!U~-; 
~each b'!mbmg of an AIr Canada· drove it. as fast as it would go to ; ed to b~ m~hforn.I~,-,~~lc.:",-~tIcket offIce. . . ..... ~ . . .. 

In the courtroom, he refused to: 
let his lawyers speak for him. 

"No, don't say anything," he in­
structed Steve Mechanic, an assis­
tant public defender. . 

Prior to trial, Cornillot claimed 
that he had been trained by the CIA 
fQr guerilla raids in Cuba. He said 
he confessed because the FBI had 
promised to spend more. money to­
ward freeing Cuba. . 

The 1968 bomb destroyed the air­
line office at 6988 Collins Ave. It 
.took a jury only 30 minutes to re­
turn a guilty verdict after a three­
day trial. 

Comillot's only comment in the 
courtroom' was a brief empassioned 
statement. , 

"IF THE charge is being a revolu· 
tionary,,'then 1 am guilty •.• 1 did 
not plaJit that bomb. I can probably 

. tell you who did it," he said. 
Circuit Court Judge Arthur Hut­

toe gave him 30 years. 
Cornlllot was transferre~ to the; 

miniumum Glades prison In 1974. ; 
No' one there flgured~hat he would· 

.:!. _.:~ ,_:.,--_:'.,_.~.--
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Garcia-Cardenas, to prison for two
,to five years.

'..

.M:an Questionetl in Inci~e~t.:
MIAJ IJ.u.., ~ 11 "" ;t. 8~ . , ' '.")escape. State Hlgh~ay. 71~, about. a ml"~'-iFADM PAGE IB Cornillot, in faot, had frequently west of-thel!lstltutIOD. . '

made speeches to high schools. Ther~, wItnesses saId, a late,
with under a "Operation Teenage Pro- model Monte C~rlo Ch~vy waited,
Ger- gram." for them. They Jumped m and the.:

Through a "study-release" pro- i ·car sped southwar~. ~;,j
gram he also attended the local The two other mmates were Ga-;,.
anne~ of the Palm Beach Junior briel Gil, 38; a Cuban exile convict- .
College. . ed of second' degree murder in Dade,~
'''He made good grades, mostly Coun~y on ~c. 3, 19?4. He, s~of'to.!?

A's and received an associate arts death AntOnIO RodrIquez WIth a.:,
degree in August 1975," said Wes shotgun, the muzzle of ~he' g~n:l
Taylor, personnel director... pressed to his body: Poh~ . laid::

R. V. Turner, prison ,!upermten- they had argued apout narcotIcs. . ;
dent said ·Cornillot had been work-i. THE OTHER' inma'tewas Robert 'j
ing ~n' a 350·head dairy adjact!nt:~i,;:,Feaster. 34, an' ~l'DI;e~.;r~~b8t; f~om"!
the prison for more than a year,·.:)~uval County. '. . >

"It is a minimum security farm."" A warrant filed agamst Cornlllot I
, . There are nO fences," he said. by FBI ag~nts all~~e~ that he had •

WHEN HIS time was up, Corml- On the morning of April 19, Cor- been seen In the VICInIty of Browns-"
lot was returned to Dade County: ' nillot and two other inmates sud- . ville, Tex. Gil was seen there, too,
for trial in ~ay 1972 for ,the MiamI" . denly jumped on a tractor and <.the warr~nt sa!d, a~d ~.n()\V,bE!U~-;
~each b'!mbmg of an AIr Canada· drove it. as fast as it would go to ; ed to b~ m~hforn.I~,-,~~lc.:",-~tIcket offIce. . . .....~ . . ..

In the courtroom, he refused to:
let his lawyers speak for him.

"No, don't say anything," he in­
structed Steve Mechanic, an assis-
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Prior to trial, Cornillot claimed
that he had been trained by the CIA
fQr guerilla raids in Cuba. He said
he confessed because the FBI had
promised to spend more. money to-
ward freeing Cuba. .

The 1968 bomb destroyed the air­
line office at 6988 Collins Ave. It
.took a jury only 30 minutes to re­
turn a guilty verdict after a three­
day trial.

Comillot's only comment in the
courtroom' was a brief empassioned
statement. ,

"IF THE charge is being a revolu·
tionary,,'then 1 am guilty •.• 1 did
not plaJit that bomb. I can probably

. tell you who did it," he said.
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C;ty ::.'::;::::::,:" w,," <face· charg,e,."",~".',;Ssifting evidence today to determine , 

if fugitive bomber Hector Comillot 
~------

Llano would be chai'ged in the 
•	 April 30 bombing of radio news­

man Emilio Milian. I 

FBI agents, meanwhile, contin~ 

\led their search for 34-year-old 
Gabriel Gil, who eScaped with Cor­

-nillot on April 19 from Belle .Glade 
Correctional Institute. ' 

Gil, imprisoned on a second-de­
gree murder' charge, is ,being 
sought on an unlawful flight war- ' 
rant, the same kind out on Comil­
lot when he was seized by surprise " 
yesterday while staying at a loca, . 
tion rented by the militant, anti ­
Castro exile group, Alpha 66. 

One investigator said Miami po­
lice were "close" to charging the 
stocky 37-year-old Comillot with 
the bombing, which maimed MiIi· 
an, news directQr of WQBA. 

Witnesses in ,the Milian case 
wen~ expected to view a lineup in 
an attempt to determine if Comil­
lot planted the' bom))' in Milian's 
car. 

Cornillot had been serving'a 30­
year sentence for the 1968 bom­
bing of a Miami Beach Air Canada' 
ticket office when he fled the Palm 
Beach County prison in a well-, 
planned escape 11 days before the 
Milian bombing. . 

Ina Snephard, Miami homicide 
detective, said she was interested 
in talking with Gil because he i~ 

Cuban and he is an escapee. "I 
would love to fin.d, out wbt he 
knows," she said.' . . 

Comillot was surprised by FBI 
agents and Miami police about 8:15 
a.m,' yesterday at a secluded make- ' 
shift, one-room cottag,e at 1534! 
NW' 36th St. which he had been 
using as a hideout for several days. 

Investigators ~","re 'acting on a 
tip wh~n they moved into the area 
of small apartment' buildings~ 

Comillot. who had previous ties i 
to fugitive anti·Castro terrorist Or- I 

, lando /Bosch( was hiding out at" 
"Alpha 66' headquarters not tar:' 
,from where he was arrested, "', 

The cottugz 'N:iS rented, for $70 a' 
month by Edelmio Cowan, known 
as Acosta. theA,lpha ,66,office man~, 
ager. ," , , 
, According to' the Secretary of 
State's OtHce, the cottage was 
own~~ .bY R.J .~., \'lTopert\esL1'l1:", 

of 3475 N. CouiHryClub Dr., Gold­

en Reach. blJt the corporation was
 
dissolved on Oct. 21, 1974.
 

Andres Nazario Sargen, leader of I 
Alpha 66. said Comillot visited his 
office about a month ago. About 15 
days ago, Comillot began visiting 
the office daily looking for a jOb. 
Sargen said.. ", 

The first time Comillot ap-' 
peared, Sargen said. he (Comillot) 
remarked, "I'm a free man n!>w. 

'-r-- '--', 

I'm on parole,"	 , 
On one occasion, Comillot said 

he had no money and no place to 
sleep, so he was allowed to bunk 
on a sofa in the Alpha 66 office. 
Sargen said. 

About a week ago, Sargen 
added, he asked Acosta to let Cor- , 
nillot Use the makeshift cottage.;·:; 
which Acosta did. .. . 

Sargen said Comillot had never:, 
been a member of Alpha 66, addillg',' 
that he knew the fugitive as.- a,; 
member of Bosch'$ Cuban .'Pow~r 
group of the 1960s... 

In 1968, Cor~Hlot was indicted,:
 
" by a' Califomiagrand jury for a .se-,
 
. ries of bombings .. attributed' iq,
 
Bosch's group. .'" 

Even while he was in the Belle' 
Glade prison, Sargen said, Cornillot. ' 
made bizarre' appeara,nces at thl! '" 
Alpha 66 office here. " 

. In December. Comillot stopped,' 
by,the 'local office tq expla~n that. 
he had been commissioned by the' 
prison to direct a Christmas partY". 
for Latin inmates. Sargen said. ' 

He said Comillot invited every­
one at Alpha' 66' to. littend the 
party. along with all relatives of 
the inmates, and he asked that the' 
press be notified of the event, ~ar~. 
gen said. He said Comillot bought'; 
a pig for the celebration. '. " 

About. two months ago. just' be­
fore his escape. Comillot ,took ,a,: 
side trip from a baseball game to ' 
visit the Alpha 66 office, Sargel1i 
said., 

_ Cornillot, who had dyed his dark' 
hrown hair blond, had been playing) 
ball with a team of inmates in~ 
Opa-Locka when he stopped ,by,', 
Sargen said. ! 

When Comillot was arrested, he
 
had $625 in his pocket. A book ti- ~.
 
t\ed .... ·':What 'You ,Shou\d Know',
 
About-Communism" Tested ~
 

the' bed in the cottage., whic.h had 
.rOOT only for a. bath; s~i!!l ~ltch~n 
'and-a small refngerator.,·~ , ~ 

~!,own 'as a man ~f."aC!ion ~,ith 

HECTOR,;CORNILLOT LLANO 
=,

'commando-like tendencies, Comil.
 
. lot began as a member of Autenti­


cos. the politkal organization of
 
Carlos Prio. a former president of
 

_,Cuba who is now in exile. 

After Comillot's arrest. U.S. 
Magistrate Peter Palermo set bond 

, at $25.000. He was taken. to the 
Dade County Jail. '" :'; c'., " 

The office of Alpha 66 often is 
used as a haven for sympathizers 

,visiting from New York and Chile~. 

Silvio Mora, a member of Alpha 
66's youth group, said. "Alpha 66; 
and this office in particular, is like 
a church.' Anybody who' has a 
problem gets asylum here." , ' 

~------

HECTOR,;CORNILLOT LLANO
=,

Silvio Mora, a member of Alpha
66's youth group, said. "Alpha 66;
and this office in particular, is like
a church.' Anybody who' has a
problem gets asylum here." , '

The office of Alpha 66 often is
used as a haven for sympathizers

,visiting from New York and Chile~.

'commando-like tendencies, Comil.
. lot began as a member of Autenti­

cos. the politkal organization of
Carlos Prio. a former president of

_,Cuba who is now in exile.

After Comillot's arrest. U.S.
Magistrate Peter Palermo set bond

, at $25.000. He was taken. to the
Dade County Jail. '" :'; c'., "

the' bed in the cottage., whic.h had
.rOOT only for a. bath; s~i!!l ~ltch~n
'and-a small refngerator.,·~ , ~

~!,own 'as a man ~f."aC!ion ~,ith

of 3475 N. CouiHryClub Dr., Gold­
en Reach. blJt the corporation was
dissolved on Oct. 21, 1974.

Andres Nazario Sargen, leader of I
Alpha 66. said Comillot visited his
office about a month ago. About 15
days ago, Comillot began visiting
the office daily looking for a jOb.
Sargen said.. ",

The first time Comillot ap-'
peared, Sargen said. he (Comillot)
remarked, "I'm a free man n!>w.

'-r-- '--',

I'm on parole," ,
On one occasion, Comillot said

he had no money and no place to
sleep, so he was allowed to bunk
on a sofa in the Alpha 66 office.
Sargen said.

About a week ago, Sargen
added, he asked Acosta to let Cor- ,
nillot Use the makeshift cottage.;·:;
which Acosta did. .. .

Sargen said Comillot had never:,
been a member of Alpha 66, addillg','
that he knew the fugitive as.- a,;
member of Bosch'$ Cuban .'Pow~r
group of the 1960s...

In 1968, Cor~Hlot was indicted,:
" by a' Califomiagrand jury for a .se-,
. ries of bombings .. attributed' iq,
Bosch's group. .'"

Even while he was in the Belle'
Glade prison, Sargen said, Cornillot. '
made bizarre' appeara,nces at thl! '"
Alpha 66 office here. "

. In December. Comillot stopped,'
by,the 'local office tq expla~n that.
he had been commissioned by the'
prison to direct a Christmas partY".
for Latin inmates. Sargen said. '

He said Comillot invited every­
one at Alpha' 66' to. littend the
party. along with all relatives of
the inmates, and he asked that the'
press be notified of the event, ~ar~.

gen said. He said Comillot bought';
a pig for the celebration. '. "

About. two months ago. just' be­
fore his escape. Comillot ,took ,a,:
side trip from a baseball game to '
visit the Alpha 66 office, Sargel1i
said.,

_ Cornillot, who had dyed his dark'
hrown hair blond, had been playing)
ball with a team of inmates in~

Opa-Locka when he stopped ,by,',
Sargen said. !

When Comillot was arrested, he
had $625 in his pocket. A book ti- ~.

t\ed .... ·':What 'You ,Shou\d Know',
About-Communism" Tested ~

Police weigh evidence " ,l, _ ."~~~-~. • l. . ~;""'.:r/~ ~,j,~

DUPLrI~'1\TC ", i
:~r-\;'I ~.',73

.Car ·bomh suspect ma~/
i1~L~~lf!),,q~er.TIIAl7L.. --,~--, ""~.' \ '~.,.
C;ty ::.'::;::::::,:" w,," <face· charg,e,."",~".',;Ssifting evidence today to determine ,

if fugitive bomber Hector Comillot
Llano would be chai'ged in the

• April 30 bombing of radio news-
man Emilio Milian. I

FBI agents, meanwhile, contin~

\led their search for 34-year-old
Gabriel Gil, who eScaped with Cor­

-nillot on April 19 from Belle .Glade
Correctional Institute. '

Gil, imprisoned on a second-de­
gree murder' charge, is ,being
sought on an unlawful flight war- '
rant, the same kind out on Comil­
lot when he was seized by surprise "
yesterday while staying at a loca, .
tion rented by the militant, anti­
Castro exile group, Alpha 66.

One investigator said Miami po­
lice were "close" to charging the
stocky 37-year-old Comillot with
the bombing, which maimed MiIi·
an, news directQr of WQBA.

Witnesses in ,the Milian case
wen~ expected to view a lineup in
an attempt to determine if Comil­
lot planted the' bom))' in Milian's
<:ar.

Cornillot had been serving'a 30­
year sentence for the 1968 bom­
bing of a Miami Beach Air Canada'
ticket office when he fled the Palm
Beach County prison in a well-,
planned escape 11 days before the
Milian bombing. .

Ina Snephard, Miami homicide
detective, said she was interested
in talking with Gil because he i~

Cuban and he is an escapee. "I
would love to fin.d, out wbt he
knows," she said.' . .

Comillot was surprised by FBI
agents and Miami police about 8:15
a.m,' yesterday at a secluded make- '
shift, one-room cottag,e at 1534!
NW' 36th St. which he had been
using as a hideout for several days.

Investigators ~","re 'acting on a
tip wh~n they moved into the area
of small apartment' buildings~

Comillot. who had previous ties i
to fugitive anti·Castro terrorist Or- I

, lando /Bosch( was hiding out at"
"Alpha 66' headquarters not tar:'
,from where he was arrested, "',

The cottugz 'N:iS rented, for $70 a'
month by Edelmio Cowan, known
as Acosta. theA,lpha ,66,office man~,
ager. ," , ,
, According to' the Secretary of
State's OtHce, the cottage was
own~~ .bY R.J .~., \'lTopert\esL1'l1:",



Detienen a p.r6fugo, convicto POT 
i-1U/fl(A; CWI /1 t/-z.~ p.0ner bomblf~ 

1..·.,~I~terro aao en· el 
:~~' " :N f.1'i,,~ Por MILLER Anteriormente fue convicto por cinco 
;.. ,y JO~ <;RANKSHAW atentados dinamiteros en California el~' 
?~~..... aIMI.mlil.r1lllt. ,25 ~ ,junio de 1967. 

,.}' Agentes de la Ofieina Federal de In- EI 30 de abril, una bomba colocada 
. 'vestigaciones (FBI) arrestaron el vier- bajo el cap6 de un vehiculo de WQBA 

"\ ...... 'nes a un pr6fugo cubano. convicto por estall6 cuando Milian trat6 de arrancar 
poner bombas, y 10 interrogaron sobre e1' motor. Las dos piernas de Milian 
el atentado dinamitero contra Emilio fuerQn' amputadas debajo de lasrodi-
Milian. Has. 

"Esm bajo sospecha unicamente debi­
~ 6ctor Cornillot Llano quien dijo do a que escap6 el 19 de abril y la ex­

r sido entrenaclo por la Ageneia plosi6n de la bomba fue el dia 30", m~­
~ral de Inteligencia (CIA) para ata­ nifestil Ina Shepard, detective de la tiu­ges guerriIleros (:<>;ntra Cuba antes del dad de Miami.
1972, fue arrestado a las 8: 15 a.m. 

UEsa es la unica conexi6n, si es que cuando salia de un apartamento en la 
asi se puede Hamar", agreg6. 35 St. del NW, entre la 15 y 16 Ave. 
. Antes de que sea devuelto a la car­

Comillot, de 37 anos, escapo el 19 de cel, Cornillot sera puesto en una forma­
a~dl de la instituei6n correccional Gla- • ei6n policial 'de hombtes que tienen
des en Belle Glade. Florida. En esa pri­ descripciones similares a las dadas en
si6n de seguridad minima cumplia con­ el casa Milian. 
dena de 30 anos por haber puesto una 

"Habian dos testigos oculares en labomba que esta1l6 en las ofieinas de 
zona de estacionamiento en la tarde de Air Canada en Miami Beach en 1968. 

. d Mele,caso, ..",.' e llan 
': t.·· 

lao exploswn", manifest6 Herb Levin, trasladado al condado de Dade donde
 
&....ente general de WQBA. Indic6 que fue juzgado en mayo del 1972 por la
 
III policia habla preparado dibujos a bomba contra las oficinas de Air Cana­

ba$e de las descripciones proporciona­ da en 6988 Collins Ave., Miami Beach.
 
das por los testigos. Antes de ceJebrarse ese jUicio, Corni­


llot dijo que habia sido entrenado POI'Levin seiial6 que dos hombres fueron 
la CIA para ataques guerrilleros contra vistos haciendo algo con ~ camioneta 
Cuba. Explic6 que habia decidido con­de WQBA. Uno de los testigos pens6 
fesar debido a que el FBI Ie prometioque los dos hombres utaban tratando 
usar mas dinero para liberar a Cuba. de reparar el vehiculo, selun expres6 

La unica declaraci6n que hizo Corni­una fuente. 
Hot ante el tribunal que 10 enjuici6 enCornUlot fue objeto par primera vez 1972 fue: "Si la acusacion es por ser unde una investlgaci6n del FBI en 1967, revolucionario, entonces soy culpable

cuando estall6 una serie de bombas • •• No puse la bomba. Probablemente en aerolineas y conau1ado8 cuyos go­ podria decirles quien fue el que la puso". bierfuM tenfen neaoc1aclones con Cuba. En la prisi6n de Glades, adonde fue 
Los agentes Ie slguieron la pista trasIadado en 1974, nadie pens6 que
 

hasta California, donde fue convicto trataria de fugarse.
 
por participar en cinco atentados y
 ~n la manana del 19 de abril, Conli­

condenado jUnto • Juan Garcia carde­ l10t y otros dos reclusos se montaron
 
nas a cumpUr de clo8 a cinco aDos de en un tractor y guiaron hasta la carre­

prisi6n. tera estatal numero 715, a kil6metro y
 

Una VIZ cumpU4a esa eondena, fue medio de la prisi6n. 

, I 

~ 6ctor Cornillot Llano quien dijo
r sido entrenaclo por la Ageneia

~ral de Inteligencia (CIA) para ata­
ges guerriIleros (:<>;ntra Cuba antes del
1972, fue arrestado a las 8: 15 a.m.
cuando salia de un apartamento en la
35 St. del NW, entre la 15 y 16 Ave.

Comillot, de 37 anos, escapo el 19 de
a~dl de la instituei6n correccional Gla- •
des en Belle Glade. Florida. En esa pri­
si6n de seguridad minima cumplia con­
dena de 30 anos por haber puesto una
bomba que esta1l6 en las ofieinas de
Air Canada en Miami Beach en 1968.

"\ ......

Detienen a p.r6fugo, convicto POT
i-1U/fl(A; CWI /1 t/-z.~ p.0ner bomblf~

1..·.,~I~terro aao en· el
:~~' " :N f.1'i,,~ Por MILLER Anteriormente fue convicto por cinco
;.. ,y JO~ <;RANKSHAW atentados dinamiteros en California el~'
?~~..... aIMI.mlil.r1lllt. ,25 ~ ,junio de 1967.

,.}' Agentes de la Ofieina Federal de In- EI 30 de abril, una bomba colocada
. 'vestigaciones (FBI) arrestaron el vier- bajo el cap6 de un vehiculo de WQBA

'nes a un pr6fugo cubano. convicto por estall6 cuando Milian trat6 de arrancar
poner bombas, y 10 interrogaron sobre e1' motor. Las dos piernas de Milian
el atentado dinamitero contra Emilio fuerQn, amputadas debajo de lasrodi-
Milian. Has.

"Esm bajo sospecha unicamente debi­
do a que escap6 el 19 de abril y la ex­
plosi6n de la bomba fue el dia 30", m~­
nifestil Ina Shepard, detective de la tiu­
dad de Miami.

UEsa es la unica conexi6n, si es que
asi se puede Hamar", agreg6.
. Antes de que sea devuelto a la car­
cel, Cornillot sera puesto en una forma­
ei6n policial 'de hombtes que tienen
descripciones similares a las dadas en
el casa Milian.

"Habian dos testigos oculares en la
zona de estacionamiento en la tarde de

. d Mele,caso, ..",.' e llan
': t.··

lao exploswn", manifest6 Herb Levin,
&....ente general de WQBA. Indic6 que
III policia habla preparado dibujos a
ba$e de las descripciones proporciona­
das por los testigos.

Levin seiial6 que dos hombres fueron
vistos haciendo algo con ~ camioneta
de WQBA. Uno de los testigos pens6
que los dos hombres utaban tratando
de reparar el vehiculo, selun expres6
una fuente.

CornUlot fue objeto par primera vez
de una investlgaci6n del FBI en 1967,
cuando estall6 una serie de bombas
en aerolineas y conau1ado8 cuyos go­
bierfuM tenfen neaoc1aclones con Cuba.

Los agentes Ie slguieron la pista
hasta California, donde fue convicto
por participar en cinco atentados y
condenado junto • Juan Garcia carde­
nas a cumpUr de clo8 a cinco aDos de
prisi6n.

Una VIZ cumpU4a esa eondena, fue

trasladado al condado de Dade donde
fue juzgado en mayo del 1972 por la
bomba contra las oficinas de Air Cana­
da en 6988 Collins Ave., Miami Beach.

Antes de ceJebrarse ese jUicio, Corni­
llot dijo que habia sido entrenado POI'
la CIA para ataques guerrilleros contra
Cuba. Explic6 que habia decidido con­
fesar debido a que el FBI Ie prometio
usar mas dinero para liberar a Cuba.

La unica declaraci6n que hizo Corni­
Hot ante el tribunal que 10 enjuici6 en
1972 fue: "Si la acusacion es por ser un
revolucionario, entonces soy culpable
• •• No puse la bomba. Probablemente
podria decirles quien fue el que la puso".

En la prisi6n de Glades, adonde fue
trasIadado en 1974, nadie pens6 que
trataria de fugarse.
~n la manana del 19 de abril, Conli­

l10t y otros dos reclusos se montaron
en un tractor y guiaron hasta la carre­
tera estatal numero 715, a kil6metro y
medio de la prisi6n.
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Los Investlladores de la Clu- de capturar a otro cubano, Ga- ~e 30 aDo" por.la co~~d'  " ,
 
dIl4 y el Estado tratan hoy de brlel Gil. de 34 anos, qulen esca- una bomba en 1. oflelna de ....
 
determlnar sl el fu.aIUvo H~ctor po de la circel. con Comlllol. el saJes de la 'COmpaNa de avjacla:i,
 
Cornillol" Uano. de ~7 anos. 19 de nbril. Cornlllot fue apre-, "Air Canad.... de Miami Beach, ~"
 

•	 tuvo partlcipaCl6n en el alenta- sado el viemes, a las 8:15 a.m., en 1968. EI detenldo.· qulen ea .): o 
do dlnamitero al director del no- en"un local.del 1534 NW Calle ". el ~mento de IU .detencl6D ' c . tlclero de WQBA, Emilio MiU'~. ~6. ll~quilado por "AI,PHA\' 66" 'j..: tenl.' ~25  ,~'.l,l  pc)Iler. e"tuvo 
ocurrldo el 30 de abril•.,.,', arupo mlll~te  antlcastril~  , .... relaclonacto COD efte1Torlsta fu- 1]

,• Mlentru tanto, el FBI trata .' CornUlot, 58ma una crondena . JlUvo Orlando Bpscb. ;,',I" :, .,
.~.!....----._.  _. .__ ' . _'- ·n '~'. ~,,~ ~ _ i ,',' .' I)t~·  "1J~!J'5' 	 r".,.·1 
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tos Investlladores de la Ciu­
•' ck4 y el Estado tratan hoy de

determlnar si el fUJllivo H~ctor
Comlliot . Uano. de ~7 anos.

" tuvo partlclpaCl6n en el alenta­
do dlnamlteto al director del no­
tJclero de WQBA, Emilio MiU'n.
ocurrldo el 30 de abril. ." '. '

• I Mtentru tanto, el FBI trata

. I.big . .;".d -'~':~"::,. '. "';~>"'(~.:i~~Ji;~·.I' ~:-". "':d' ,,::. ,.' ,j,. ,I' • .... \ \ ,;.,. ,. fi,..;'. .•.... /-. , ..' "' . . '". . ( .. , ',1 • .'
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de capturar a otro cubano. Ga- ~e 30 do', por, la c:o~ddCl . . ,.
briel Gil. de 34 anos. qulen esea- una bomba en 1& ofielRa de ,.. ..
po de la cAreel. con Comlllol. el saJes de la 'COmpaiUa de avlacia:1
19 de Abril. Cornlllot fue apre-, "Air Canad.... de Miami Beacb. '~"
sado el viemes, a las 8:15 a.m.,' en 1968. £1 detenldo.. qulen ea .).'
en' un local .del 1534 NW Calle .' el ~mento de au deleocl6a .
~6. 1I1quilado por ~ALPHAf G6, " I". tent.· $625 ,o"l,l po,ler. e"tuvo
arupo mlll~te antlcastril~.· relac:loo.4o COil eltelTorlata fu-

CornUlot, lervia una eroodena . ,sllvo Orlando Bpscb. ,•.. ,' '. I
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Milian bomb suspect p.icked in lineup'
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By LOUIS SALOl\·IE '. 
Miami News Reporter 

A witness has identifi~d  bombing suspect 
~W  Cornillot Llano as being around the car 
o ~SA  news dIrector Emilio Milian just 30 
minutes before a bomb ~xploded  under the 
hood. 

CornilIot, 37, a husky escapee from the 
Glades CQrrectional Institute in Be'lle Glade in 
Palm Beach County. was picked out of a police 
lineup by the witness last weekend. 

Investigators travCled to the prison in Belle 
-i Glade earlier this week seeking; further e~i.  

\ 

del\~e  Iinkin~  Cornillot to the bombin!:; \ 

Cornillot is being' held in Dade County Jail 
on federal charges of unlawful flight to avoid 
confinement. 

"[t's still in the investigative stag~;~  a 
Miami polIce spokesman said, "We can't con­
firm anything right now." 

The state attorney's office had no comment 
on the status of the investigation. 

[nvestigators have not charged Cornillot 
with the April 30 bombing which maimed Mili· 
an - doctors amputated both his legs shortly 
after the explosion - because they are trying 

, to gather additional evidence. . 
Cornillot esca,Ped from pris(jll April 19, 11 
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days before .the Milian bombing in the pa.r:king 
lot outside WQBA in Miami's Little Havana. He 
was' recaptured last week. surprised byyBI 
agents and' police June 18 while hiding out in.t', 
cottage at 1534 NW 36th St. ." 1,0 

The cottage was rented by the militant 
anti-Castro exile group. Alpha 66. '" 

In Belle Glade, Cornillot had been serv!l'/g a 
30-year sentence for the 1968 bombing 9f a 
Miami Beach ticket office ot Air Canada. .~  

In 1968, CornilIol was indicted by a Califor­
nia grand jury for a series of bombings aUribut. 
ed to an exile group headed by militant tuSilivq • 
Orlando Bosch.' ,~  :.0 ,:t • 
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By LOUIS SALOME '.
Miami H.w~ Reporter

A witness has identified bombing suspect'Jf\i9L Cornillot Llano as being around the car
o ~§X news Otreetor Emilio Milian just 30
minutes before a bomb exploded under the
hood.

Cornillot, 37, a husky escapee from the
Glades CQrrectional Institute in Be'lIe Glade in
Palm Beach County. was picked out of a police
Iinecp by the witness last weekend.

Investigators traveled to the prison in Belle
Glade earlier this week seeking; further cvi­
delll;e Iinkin& Cornillot to tM bombini:.

Cornillot is being' held in Dade County Jail
on federal charges of unlawful flight to avoid
coMincment.

"It's still in the investigative stage:~ a
Miami pollee spokesman said. "We can't con·
firm anything right now."

The state attorney's office had no comment
on the status of the investigation.

Investigators have not charged Cornillot
with the April 30 bombing which maimed MiIi·
an - doctors amputated both his legs shortly
after the explosion - because they are trying

. to gather additional evidence.
Cornillot escaped from pris(;1L April 19. Ii

days before the Milian bombing in the p.ll::king
lot outside WQBA in Miami's Little Havana. He
was' recaptured last week. surprised by_FBI
agents and' police June 18 while hiding out ia.tl,
cottage at 1534 NW 36th St. ,. i·.0

The cottage was rented by the rrli1itanl
anti-Castro exile group. Alpha 66. '.,

In Belle Glade, Cornillot had been servll1g a
30-year sentence for the 1968 bombing o.f a
Miami Beach ticket office of Air Canada. ,~

In 1968, Comillot was indicted by a Califor­
nia grand jury for a series of bombings aUrJbut·
ed to an exile group headed by militant fUSilivq .'
Orlando Bosch. .~ :A ,~
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AIpha 66 denies chatge

of hili:{~~C?mb ,suspect


(Il.a.JAJPwvJ By ~ELGA SILVA ) .)'11 Members of Alpha 66 conceded that news of his 
, Mieml H.wn " ....rt.r Cb€ 2.. escape came out in the Cuban colony 15 or 20 days 

Alpha 66, the Cuban militant organization, denies befo~e?e ,:"as was .arr~sted. ~'But the.~oint to us w~s
 
accusations that it harbored~He.cl.~~ComiUpt knowing he dldr. t hide. !Ie didn t act like a fugitive. He walked
 
he was a suspect in the bortiOtng of radio newscaster up and down Flag~r Street. Had been spotted walklOg
 
Emilio Milian's car, a blast that cost Milian both l~gs. or drinking coffee on SW 8th Street by several people
 

who knew him," said Sargen.
I"We were unaware he was at all involved in-the
 

bombing," Andres Nazario Sargen. secretary general "We wouldn't have denounced him to the ponce ­

of Alpha 66, said. "To accuse us is a defamation cam- for the escape. But certainly we would not have given
 
paign to try to discredit us. . him refuge." .
 

"Everyone knows our stance against terrorism Comillot slept at least one night in the organiza­

that is not directly related to action in Cuba. Ours is a tion's office, at 1530 NW 36 St., however. The: rest of
 
different geographical target." the time he slept on and off in a room rented by Edel­


miro Cowe, a member of Alpha, in a building directly
 
The revolutionary organization has been feeling behind the Alpha 66 headquarters.
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"We wouldn't have denounced him to the ponce ­
for the escape. But certainly we would not have given
him refuge." .

"We were unaware he was at all involved in-the
bombing," Andres Nazario Sargen. secretary general
of Alpha 66, said. "To accuse us is a defamation cam-
paign to try to discredit us. .

AIpha 66 denies chatge
of hili:{~~C?mb ,suspect

(Il.a.JAJPwvJ By ~ELGA SILVA ) .)'11 Members of Alpha 66 conceded that news of his
, Mieml H.wn " ....rt.r Cb€ 2.. escape came out in the Cuban colony 15 or 20 days

Alpha 66, the Cuban militant organization, denies befo~e?e ,:"as was .arr~sted. ~'But the.~oint to us w~s
accusations that it harbored~He.cl.~~ComiUpt knowing he dldr. t hide. !Ie didn t act like a fugitive. He walked
he was a suspect in the bortiOtng of radio newscaster up and down Flag~r Street. Had been spotted walklOg
Emilio Milian's car, a blast that cost Milian both l~gs. or drinking coffee on SW 8th Street by several people

who knew him," said Sargen.
I

"Everyone knows our stance against terrorism
that is not directly related to action in Cuba. Ours is a
different geographical target."

The revolutionary organization has been feeling
the heat since Cornillot, a convicted bomber who es­
caped from prison, was arrested June 18.behind the
Miami headquarters of Alpha 66. The 37-year-old fugi­
tive has been positively identified in a police line-up as
having been seen around Radio Station WQBA 30
minutes before the car explosion.

Comillot slept at least one night in the organiza­
tion's office, at 1530 NW 36 St., however. The: rest of
the time he slept on and off in a room rented by Edel­
miro Cowe, a member of Alpha, in a building directly
behind the Alpha 66 headquarters.

"We don't deny refuge to people who legitimately
need it. This has always been Alpha's policy. But this
man is neither a member of Alpha nor does he share
our political beli~f:' said Sargen•.

"He led us to .believe he was out on parole and he
asked for a place to sleep," said Sargen of Cornillot.
"This did not seem strange to those who talked to
him. People are out on parol!! all the time and we have
been told he had been out on other occasions."

Cornillot escaped from The Glades Correctional In­
stitute 11 days before the Milian bombing. He he had

,been sentenced to a 30-year term for the 1968 bom­
bing of a Miami Beach Air Canada ticket office. The
news of the April 19 escape was reported for the first
time in a Miami newspaper two months after it occur­
red.

According to the spokesman. neither the police nor
the FBI questioned Alpha. officials about Cornillot
after the actual arrest. At that time there was no at­
tempt on their part to hide him. 'When FBI and Miami
police surrounded the area and went in - guns in
hand - for the arrest, Sargen and others in the office
were asked if they knew Cornillot. No one denied
knowing him.

Right after Cornillot's arrest, Alpha 66 officials ap­
peared in a question-and-answer interview at WQBA
to clarify their position before the Cub.m exile com­
munity, which is up in arms against terrorism since I

the Milian bombing.
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. jL~h3 u~J.a  ~Explosive Items Left Near C· O"l''"'\ Q"1l11'~te 

By EDNA BUCHANAN 
Herald Slall Wrfler 

.Miami police and Metro's bomb 
squad moved in and qUietly re­
moved "explosive paraphernalia" 
from a room at a small motel next 
door to the Dominican Republic's 
consulate Wednesday. 

The consulate, at 1038 Brickell 
Ave., was rocked last October by a 
bomb blast heard miles away. It de­
stroyed a parked car in front of the 
conSUlate, shattered windows and 
damaged the entrance and several 
rooms. 

Mcmb:::rs of a bomb task force, 
which includes Metro and Miami 
police, went to room 319 at the Ar­
rowhead Motel, 1050 Brickell, at 3 
p.m. 

They told desk clerks they were 
conducting an investigation, en­
tered the room, photographed the 
contents and then gingerly carried 
several boxes from the room ­
which had been unoccupied. 

The boxes were removed by Met· 
ro's armored bomb disposal truck. 

Miami police declined to divulge 
the amount or type of explosives 
seized. A sparse press release an­
nounced that an "investigation to 

determine how and why this sub­
stance was placed at this location" 
is underway. 

"It's all part of an investigation 
that would be jeopardized by the 
release of any furiher information," 
Miami Police Maj. Robert Knight 
said. 

Motel employes said the room's 
last tenant had been locked out 

some time ago for non-payment of 
rent. 

Knight said he believed that the 
last occupant in not involved in the 
case. 

The Arrowhead, a single story 
structure just south of the consu­
late - which was closed and 
locked after the bomb squad's de­
parture Wednesday - was also 
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dam~jgcd when the blast hit the 
consu;oJe last year. 

/;71 organization called "YoUf1g 
Mer of the Star" claimed responsi­
bilH..' (Jr that bombing in retalia­
tion ie"~  the arrest and deportation 
to ~vr;<d-:1i  of Cuban exile terrorist 
leaeier Humberto Lopez Jr. 

1\0 ,,!"I'est was ever made in the 
case. 
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ro's armored bomb disposal truck.
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the amount or type of explosives
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nounced that an "investigation to

determine how and why this sub­
stance was placed at this location"
is underway.

"It's all part of an investigation
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Miami Police Maj. Robert Knight
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last tenant ~ad been locked out

some time ago for non-payment of
rent.

Knight said he believed that the
last occupant in not involved in the
case.

The Arrowhead, a single story
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bility [;)r that bombing in retalia­
tion j~,r the arrest and deportation
to ~V:i<d-:1i of Cuban exile terrorist
leacief Humberto Lopez Jr.

1\0 srrest was ever made in the
case.
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Motel exploA~ 

under po'ic~ wo6e 
f1 ~~~'t1ntm~~t ~e~ 
investigation today to determine 
the source of "explosive parapher­
nalia" discovered lit a Brirkei] Ave­
nue motel nexr to the Dominican 
Republic Consulate. 

Police would not say how much 
or what type of explosive they 
found in yestrrday in Room 319 at 
the Arrowhead Motel, 1030 Bric­
kell Ave. 

I i 

I 

DUPLICATE

Motel exploA~ I

under po'ic~wo6e
f1~~~'t1ntm~~t ~e~
investigation today to determine
the source of "explosive parapher­
nalia" discovered lit a Brirkei] Ave­
nue motel nexr to the Dominican
Republic Consulate.

Police would not say how much
or what type of explosive they
found in yestrrday in Room 319 at
the Arrowhead Motel, 1030 Bric­
kell Ave.

I i



En lIuelgu (Ie Itllmbre en III (~lj,r(~el 
- ~~~(¥JaAlfJ's- ~A ~7t, 

Cornillot no
 
Por GLORIA MARINA 
Rodoclon do &1 Miomi Herold 

~~r,C~rnil1ot Llano lleva 46 dias en huel­
ga de 'fiamtlre, y afirma que la seguira hasta que 

, el gobernador Reubin Askew tome una decision 
en su caso. 
, Cornillot Llano fue sentenciado a 30 aiios de 
.c4rcel en 1972 cuando un jurado 10 hallo culpa­
,hie de poner una bomba que destruyo las ofici­
, nas de Air Canada en Miami Beach. 

La huelga que realiza Cornillot en su cama 
del hospital de la prision estatal Union Correc­
tional Institute (UCI), en Raiford, Florida, empe­

. zo en lacarcel del condado de Dade el 8 de 
agosto. 

o EI preso, que solo toma agua y rechaza toda 
atencion medica, incluso las vitaminas que Ie 
quieren administrar los medicos, espera lograr 
la "libertad 0 el martirio" con su acci6n. 

Cornillot Llano pesaba 199 libras cuando fue 
arrestado. A principios de esta semana, su peso 
habia bajado a 152 lh libras. Solo en la la ulti­
ma semana habia perdido cinco libras. Un voce-. 
ro de la carcel dijo que su "estado de salud es 
bastante bueno y los medicos 10 tienen bajo ob-

o servaci6n". 
," En una carta abierta al gobernador de la 
Florida, Reubin Askew, Cornillot Llano alega 
haber sido condenado injustamente por el dina­
ittitero, del cual afirma ser inocente. 
" EI preso, de 37 anos de edad y miembro del 
ya inexistente grupo "Poder Cubano", fue cap­
turado por agentes de la Oncina Federal de In­
vestigaciones (FBI) en Miami el 18 de junio. 

En abril, Cornillot se habia escapado de la 
, prisi6n de seguridad minima de Belle Glades 

donde estaba cumpliendo su condena. 
£1 juez de la corte estatal, Arthur Huttoe, 10 

condeno a:30 anos de c!ircel y, en 1974, el preso 
habia sido trasladado a la prision de Belle Gla­
des. 

Anteriormente un juez en California senten­
<:io a Cornillot Llano de dos a cinco aiios en pri­
si6n por su participacion en cinco atentados di­
namiteros el 25 de junio 1967. Cumplio tres 
~nos de su condena en California. 

En su carta, Cornillot Llano admite su culpa­
9ilidad en esos atentados. "Soy un patriota cu­
Qano. Participe en una racha de atentados dina- . 
miteros en el ano 1968 como miembro de "Po­
der Cubano" una organizacion que ya no existe. 
'Hoy en dia c1eploro mi partiCipaci6n en esas ac­

ha comido
 
en 46 dias
 
dones, critico a los que aun las estan haciendo y 
me he comprometido a mas nunca participar en 
este tipo de accion", asegura. 
. Pero Cornillot Llano insiste en 0 su carta. al 
Igual que 10 hizo durante su juicio, que el no 
puso la bomba en las oficinas de Air Canada. 

·"Fui enju!ciad? 'por un ~tentado dinamitero que 
n.o cometl. FUI juzgado Ilegalmente e inconstitu­

,clOnalmente. y condenado por un crimen del 
cual soy, en efecto, inocente". 

Esta fue la razon, dice Cornillot Llano por 
la "que decidi escapar". ' 

Agrega quP ('ont inuara la huelga de hamhre 
hasta que el gobernador "tome una decision". 

Guy Spearman, uno de los ayudantes del go­
bernador y encargado del caso, expres6 que "en 
SU carta no explic6 10 que el queria que el go­
bernador hiciera. 

.. N050tros hemos mandado a buscar todo su 
historial y a 10 mas podremos recomendarle que 

.vuelva a pedir ayuda legal. Pero la decision de 
si se reabre el caso 0 no, no es nuestra sino de 

...las cortes", indico Spearman.

"Mientras tanto, nosotros no podemos obli­

garlo a comer, la decision de 10 que el hace es
 
sliya", agreg6.
 

Un vocero de la carcel dijo que de ser nece- , 

~ario, 10 obli~arian a recibir atencion medica, 
sobre todo Sl esta en una situacion donde el no
 

puede t~mar decision alguna. No vamos a dejar
 
que nadle se muera si 10 podemos evitar".
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Who brought CornU/ot back? 

Bomber:~ scour+ d~te~  here a mystery I 
MU'w IVJW.J-tL(ftl; ~1 tit ;Ay:r~7 r .. 

By LOUIS SALOME came the week after Attorney Gen~  

And HILDA INCLAN 'eral Griffin Bell authorized the FBI 
Mleml Hews Reporten to play a leading role in investigat. 

Hector Cornillot slipped on his ing the Milian case. 
shirt and tie, .tan suit and vest, Three other times since Feb. 15, 
flashy socks and shiny brown Cornillot's motion went before 
shoes. He then left his maximum Morphonios but he was not in the 
security cell at the Dade County courtroom. Such proceedings usual· 
Jail for an appearance in Dade Cir- Iy do not require the presence of 
cuit Court. . the convicted person, 

Very few prisoners appear in Cornillot is listed on the court 
court looking like they are dressed. calendar as Hector C. Llano (Llano 
for a dinner date or a high-level 
corporate meeting. The contrast is 
even more striking in Cornillot's 
case. 

He is a twice-convicted bomber, 
now serving a 30-year sentence for 
a 1968 Miami Beach explosion. An 
avowed anti-Castro revolutionary, 
he was captured here last June 
after escaping two months earlier 
ftom a state prison;' .,;:: ".:' ..~'.'~ 

Because he was a fugitive when 
radio station executive Emilio Mill-
an lost both legs to a terrorist 
bomb, Cornillot was questioned in­
tensively by police about the inci­
dent when he was picked up here 
in June. 

Cornillot says he was not in.·· 
volved in the Milian bombing. 
Miami police say "no one has been 
ruled out.... \ 

Cornillot had been in tbe Palm 
Beach County jail, awaiting trail on 
the escape charge. Officials ac­
knowledge the circumstances of 
his presence here are unusual. 

In the past week. he appeared in 

is. his mother's last name) which. 
jail records say is an alias. 

Court records also show he was 
brought here by the state attor­
ney's office for "investigation" but 
do not elaborate .further. Comillot's 
own attorney was not informed 
about his transfer here. \' \; 

In an interview in the Dade 
County jail last week, Cornillot 
claimed to have once. been trained 
by the CIA in revolutionary tactics .the judge signed the order, Cornil­
and the use of explosives.- lot already was in the Dade jail as 

Cornillot said he led police after the result of Ri~kind's action. 
his capture in June to a cache of r 

'circuit court here tWice, before· his 1972 conViction and sentence ! 
Judge Ellen Morphonios, on his 
own motion to overturn his 1912 
bombing conviction. ;;.. 

Yo. Metro police say they did not 
bring Cornillot back. Miami police 
say they were planning' to bring 
Cornillot back but the FBI beat 
them to it. An FBI official said the 
agency was not responsible for 
Cornillot's return. :''1.¥" . 

Cornillot's court appearances 
''i.flj,•..., . 

for the 1968 bombing of an Air: 
Canada ticket office a.t Miami I 
Beach.. ; : I. :":j":, .. " 

In a lengthy, handwritten m~  

tion, Cornillot claims he' did not 
plant the bomb, did not receive a 
speedy trial and did not have ade­
quate counsel at the trial. . i 

He also claimed he has passed a I 
lie detector test, showing his inno­
cen.ce in the Miami Beach bombing. " 

y 

plastics explosives that he stored in 
the bathroom skylight of a Brickell 
Avenue motel in 1968. . . 

.Local police said the three 
pounds of C-4 explosives could 
"sink a ship or devastate a build­
ing:" i', . 

Before his June capture, Cornll· 
lot said, he planned to flee to Vene­
zuela. . 

Cornillot said he came back from 
Palm Beach, because he has filed a , 
motion asking the cpurt to vacate 

Cornillot said he was inter­
viewed by local police in the past 
week about local Cuban terrorism 
but said he told them nothing be­
cause as a prisoner he learned 
nothing.

The morning of Feb. 14. Circuit 
Court Judge Leonard Rivkin signed 
an order to bring Cornillot back. 
The only reason given in the order 
is "investigation." The order was 
signed after a request for his re­
turn was filed by assistant state at­
torney Nancy Johnston. 

Ms. Johnston would not com­
ment on her request for the order. 

With no knowledge of what hap­
pened the day before, assistant 
pUblic defender Bob Link, Cornil­
lot's attorney, asked Judge Mor· 
phonios on Feb. 15 to sign an order 
bringing the convict here to attend 
a hearing on his motion. Although 
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agency was not responsible for He alsO claimed he has passed a
Comillot's return. :'~" ' . lie detector test, showing his inno-

Comillot's court appearances cence in the Miami Beach bombing. '
''1.~,.,~ , y
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By LOUIS SALOME 
and HILDA INCLAN 

Miami Ne.. Rape"'" 

'" am innocent. I want justice. I 
did not ~et fair repreeentation at 
my trial,' convicted bomber Hector 
Cornillot Llano said in an Interview ' 
a month ago. 

The 38-year-old Cornillot's claim
that he was not properly represent- . 
ed was confirmed yesterday in'" 
Dade Circuit Court. " . 

JUdge Alan Schwartz grantlld
Cornillot's own motion to overturn 
his 1972 conviction. and 30-year 
prison sentence for the 1968 bom-. 
bing of an Air Canada ticket office 
at Miami Beach. 

Schwartz said he threw out the 
conviction because Cornl1lot ·re-. 
ceived "ineffective assistance of I 
counsel by the public defender's of­
fice and the failure of the court to 
grant a continuance." 

The ruling was a setback to the 
anti-terrorist campaign of state 
prosecutors, now faced with a de­
cision of whether to try CQrnlllot 
again or let him go. They also face
tne possible dilemma of whether he 
can be convicted of an. earlier es­
cape when he possibly should not 
have been imJ?risoned. 

Cornlllot, In the recent inter-, 
view, admitted he was responsbile' 
for a series of a 1967 bombings 'in 
Los 'Angeles for which he has been
convicted. But he maintained he 
had 'no direct Involvement in the 
Miami bombing. 

-- He claimed In his petition -to the 
court that he did not get a speedy 
trial on the Miami charge and that 
his lawyers were unprepared. 

Steve Mechanic, Cornillot's pub­
lic defender at the time, confirmed 
Cornillot's claim. 

Mechanic said he was handed 
the case 72 hours before the trial 
and asked then Circuit Court Judge 
Arthur Huttoe for a continuance 
but it was refused. 

Because he had not met Meehan... 
Ie and because Mechanic waS un­
prepared, Cornillot handled his 
own defense. From the beginning, 
Cornlllot :c1almed he did not llant 
the bomb but knew who di . He 
said it was a member of Cuban 
Power, headed by terrorist leader 
Orlando Bosch. which at the time 
was taking credit for area bom­
bings. 

"I knew it was going to hap­
pen," he said in his interview with
The Miami News. "and' know the 
two men who did it." 

Schwartz asked the state to re­
port April 14 on whether it would 
try Cornillot once more or drop the 
charges. Since the trial, Cornillot 
has passed a lie detector test about 
his direct involvement in the bom­
bing. As a result. the state may 
only choose to try him on an ac­
complice charge. 

'Cornillot was questioned exten­
sively about the April 30 bombing
of Miami radio newsman Emilio 
MiliAn because he escaped just 11 
days before that boml?ing i~ wbich 
MiliAn lost both legs., . ; l~' ,::.•• 

The state attorney's office said
Cornillot has passed a lie detector 
test on the' MiliAn bombing and is· 
c1ear'ln that case. .' , .' ,
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that he was not properly represent- .
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counsel by the public defender's of­
fice and the failure of the court to
grant a continuance."
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anti-terrorist campaign of state
prosecutors, now faced with a de­
cision of whether to try CQrnlllot
again or let him go. They also face
tne possible dilemma of whether he
can be convicted of an. earlier es­
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have been imJ?risoned.
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-- He claimed In his petition -to the
court that he did not get a speedy
trial on the Miami charge and that
his lawyers were unprepared.

Steve Mechanic, Cornillot's pub­
lic defender at the time, confirmed
Cornillot's claim.

Mechanic said he was handed
the case 72 hours before the trial
and asked then Circuit Court Judge
Arthur Huttoe for a continuance
but it was refused.

Because he had not met Meehan...
Ie and because Mechanic waS un­
prepared, Cornillot handled his
own defense. From the beginning,
Cornlllot :c1almed he did not llant
the bomb but knew who di . He
said it was a member of Cuban
Power, headed by terrorist leader
Orlando Bosch. which at the time
was taking credit for area bom­
bings.

"I knew it was going to hap­
pen," he said in his interview with
The Miami News. "and' know the
two men who did it."

Schwartz asked the state to re­
port April 14 on whether it would
try Cornillot once more or drop the
charges. Since the trial, Cornillot
has passed a lie detector test about
his direct involvement in the bom­
bing. As a result, the state may
only choose to try him on an ac­
complice charge.

'Cornillot was questioned exten­
sively about the April 30 bombing
of Miami radio newsman Emilio
MiliAn because he escaped just 11
days before that boml?ing i~ wbich
MiliAn lost both legs., . ; l~' ,::.••

The state attorney's office said
Cornillot has passed a lie detector
test on the' MiliAn bombing and is·
c1ear'ln that case.
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CODvictedBomher to Get New Trial 
.:" ~ ~-· .. -:":<'~tr -~ /V,~ ~ ~, <!;f) -r1J :5) Md.A 77 ­

By JIM BUCHANAN - .- '1 30 y~als  in prison for tn'e terrorist former assistant public defenders ignored by the public defender's of-

Hereld Stell Writer - bombing of an Air Canada office who had been assigned Comillol's lice.
 

Hector Cornillot Llano, serving on Miami Beach, won his plea case four days before the May 5, Wednesday's action in circuit 
--- Wednesday for a new trial. 1972, trial testified that they had court isn't Cornillol's only legal 

Dade County Circuit Judge Alan counted on being granted a contin- problem. On April 18 he is sched­
R. Schwartz ruled that the 37- uance. uled to go on trial in Palm Beach 
year-old Corniliot had, In effect, But Huttoe denied their request County on charges of escaping a 
been denied his right to informed that they be given time to inter- state prison farm at Belle Glade in 
counsel at the time of the 1972 view Llano, read the case file and April of last year. 
trial, and said that a new trial date plan a defense. , 

_. -- - "..C'would be set after an April 14 Cornillot's case, they said, had I " 
hearing. been shifted from one assistant 

"I don't know whether it was a public defender to another for' 
lack of good administration in the many months. 
publlc defender's office or other- As a result, Cornillot informed 
Wise," JUdge Schwartz said. Huttoe he would handle his own 

defense. _.- I ~• 
BUT IT WAS obvious, he added, ASSISTANT State Attorney'

that Comillot did not have the ben­ Hank Adorno, opposing a new
efit of defense lawyers with a trial, presented no witnesses, but
knowledge of the case when he said it was Cornillot who made the 
went to trial before then-Judge Ar­ final decision and shunted aside the
thur Huttoe. appointed lawyers and tried to
 

handle his own defense. ~ /
 

"Therefore," Judge Schwartz Lawyer Nicholas Capuano, rep­
said, "I am setting aside the judg­ resenting Cornillot, told JUdge 
ment (of guilty), and a new trial is Schwartz that the defendant first 
ordered." began trying to represent himself 

In Wednesday's hearing, two when he found that he was being 

r- -'. 
~. . 
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"Therefore," Judge Schwartz
said, "I am setting aside the jUdg­
ment (of guilty), and a new trial is
ordered."

In Wednesday's hearing, two
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By JIM BUCHANAN - .- '1 30 y~als in prison for tn'e terrorist former assistant public defenders Ignored by the public defender's of-
Kereld Stell Writer - bombing of an Air Canada office who had been assigned Comillol's fice.

Hector Cornillot Llano, serving on Miami Beach, won his plea case four days before the May 5, Wednesday's action in circuit
Wednesday for a new trial. 1972, trial testified that they had court isn't Comillol's only legal

Dade County Circuit Judge Alan counted on being granted a contin- problem. On April 18 he is sched­
R. Schwartz ruled that the 37- uance. uled to go on trial in Palm Beach
year-old Comiliot had, In effect, But Huttoe denied their request County on charges of escaping a
been denied his right to informed that they be given time to inter': state prison farm at Belle Glade in
counsel at the time of the 1972 view Llano, read the case file and April of last year.
trial, and said that a new trial date plan a defense. ,
would be set after an April 14 Cornillot's case, they said, had I
hearing. been shifted from one assistant

"I don't know whether it was a public defender to another for'
lack of good administration in the many months.
public defender's office or other- As a result, Cornillot informed
Wise," Judge Schwartz said. Huttoe he would handle his own

defense. _: I
BUT IT WAS obvious, he added, S

that Comillot did not have the ben- A SISTANT State Attorney'
Hank Adorno. opposing a new

efit of defense lawyers with a trial, presented no witnesses, but
knowledge of the case when he said it was CornilIot who made the
went to trial before then-Judge Ar- final decision and shunted aside the
thur Huttoe. appointed lawyers and tried to

handle his own defense.
Lawyer Nicholas Capuano, rep­

resenting Cornillot, told JUdge
Schwartz that the defendant first
began trying to represent himself
when he found that he was being

r- -'.
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~~~A;2.~And _HA.oA INClAN "i~~~  

A fed,;~ii~~d j~ry will begin hearing testi'mony 
tomorrow _III 'alf attempt to- SC)lve last year's terrorist 
bombing of radIo exe~tive  Emilio Milian. 

,Seven witnesses, inc~uding  two FBI agents, will be 
ealledbefore the ()pening session of the grand jury 
which .comes two months after the FBI entered the 
case. Miami and Metro police, who have been Investi­
latlng tbe. ~e  for, ~  year, ~are  working closely with 
federal offiCials. -'.0' -. ­

1'he ,rand jUry probe which _officials hope will 
lead to indictments will begin almost a year to the day 
,~ce  MiliAn,. outspoken foe of telTorism,lost both legs 
)ast April 30 af~er a- bomoexploded in his car at radio 
--'tiQ'D WQliA;'. : .' . ~'.'- - _ : '.:.: :-~. ; 
. ~ ..Among those. su~naed  to testify tomorrow are 
&dmltteCI.~  ··antl..castro" revolutionary . and convicted 

, "bomber HeCtor Corrtil~ Rev. ~anuel  Angel Espinosa, 
.. HIaleaJf'"fifinlsteF,'an Juan Luis'BoRich and Miguel 
Castellon,. two of Espinosa's closest associates: 
:;-..·.~A subpena.aIso.tias been prepared for Pablo Gusta­
~ caStillo, .whQ was acquitted. of state bombing 
'tllai'4ge5.' •.CAsb1J() ..is expected to appear before the 
~and  jury iii two weeks. . _." '. . 

- 'The -38-year-bld Cormllot was questioned exten­
,,"vely about the Milian bombing last summer when he 
._a.ll'. piCked up here behind the offices of the Cuban 
.•ile activist group,'Alpha 66, 'after he escaped frorp 
Glades COrrectional Institution in Palm Beach County. 

State officials saId recently, however. that Cornil­
IQt bad been cleared ·of any involvement in the Milian 
case. The.crand jury probably wlll want to find out .. , .... -., .". 

'.~., &:.;. :.;:i; 

.·.. _...:MiU6n . IE.pino.. Comillot 
. ,. 

what Cornillot knows about others who may be in-
valved in the Milian bombing. , 
. ·In a recent interview In the Dade County Jail, Cor­

nillot said he was cared for by anti-castro revolution­
aries wbile he was an escapee, but on the day of the 
Milian bombing he was with a friend in the northwest 
section. "I was nowhere near Milian's car. I have 
never seen the building of the radio station," Cornillot 
said. . 

He also said Espinosa and Ramon Donestevez were 
feuding with Milian. Donestevez, who like Espinosa 
actively favored peaceful coexistence with Castro's 
Cuba, was shot to death April 13, 1976, just 17 days· 
before the Milian bombing. 

The feud between Milian and Espinosa began after 
Mililin, In a broadcast, complained about Espinosa's 
activites and urged his listeners not to send donations 
to the clergyman. 

CornIllot Is in jail now awaiting his May 31 trial 
on charges that he bombed an Air Canada ticket office 

or~'· 

~~ 

la Miami Beach In 1968. 
, He was convicted and sentenced to 30 years "in 

prison for that bombing, but that action was over­
turned and the new trial date set because he was not 
adequately represented at the first trial. He also was 
convicted of a series of bombings in California in the 
late 19605. _,' '-_ 

Espinosa, 38, is the minister of .the Christian EV~D­
gelical Reformed Church in Hialeah. He has espoused 
trade relations with Cuba. . .­

A former captain In Castro's army: Espinosa call!e 
to Miami in the early 1960s and for a few years was 
an anti-Castro revolutionary. He became a Pentecostal 
preacher in 1974 and in 1975 he went to Cuba in an 
unsuccessful attempt to negotiate the release of 48,000 
Cubans who have relatives in the United States. }Ie 
claims he still maintains contacts with the Cuban BOY­
emment. . ...., : ." >,-.,. 

Espinosa yesterday said Bonich was his assistant in 
the churCh and that Bonich and Castellon were "the 
people closest to me:' He said Miami police questioned 

,hiD) about the MiUin bombing and he denied any con­
nection with it. 
..Three times since January the 30-year-old Castillo 

has been a target of federal and state investigators bilt 
each time he has eluded them. 

In January, Castillo was brought to Miami from 
Puerto Rico on a material-witness warrant for federal c:' 
grand jury questioning about the July 23 attempted 
kidnaping of the Cuban consul in Merida. Mexico, and c 
the murder of the consul's bodyguard. Castillo testi­
tied briefly before the grand jury which was invest,i- -0 
gating whether the Mexican incident was plannedctn 
Miami. r 
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la Miami Beach in 1968,
i He was' convicted and sentenced to 30 years -'in

prison for that bombing, but that action was over­
turned and the new trial date set because he was riot
adequately represented at the first trial., He also was
convicted of a series of bombings in California in the
late 19605. _,.,.
. . Espinosa, 38. is the minister of .the Christian Ev~ii­
celical Reformed Church in Hialeah. He has espoused
trade relations with Cuba. ..'-

A former captain in Castro's army. Espinosa caII!e
to Miami in the early 1960s and for a few years was
an anti-Castro revolutionary. He became a Pentecostal
preacher in 1974 and in 1975 he went to Cuba in an

what Cornillot knows about others who may be in- unsuccessful attempt to negotiate the release of 48,000
volved in the Milian bombing. , Cubans who have relatives in the United States. He

·In a recent interview In the Dade County Jail. Cor- claims he still maintains contacts with the Cuban goy-
nillot said he was cared for by anti-Castro revolution- ernment. . ..... . .' >.,.
aries wbile he was an escapee, but on the day of the Espinosa yesterday said Bonich was his assistant in
Milian bomblog he was with Ii friend in the northwest the church and that Bonich and Castellon were "the
section. ""I was nowhere near Milian's car. I have people closest to me:' He said Miami police questioned
never seen the building of the radio station," Carnillot ,hill) about the Milian bombing and he denied any con-
said. . . nection with it.

He also said Espinosa and Ram6n Donestevez were ..Three times since January the 30-year-old Castillo
feuding with Milian. Donestevez, who like Espinosa has been a target of federal and state investigators bilt
actively favored peaceful coexistence with Castro's each time he has eluded them.
Cuba, was shot to death April 13, 1976, just 17 days· In January. Castillo was brought to Miami from
before the Milian bombing. Puerto Rico on a material-witness warrant for federal

The feud between Milian and Espinosa began after grand jury questioning about the July 23 attempted
Milian, In a broadcast, complained about Espinosa's kidnaping of the Cuban consul in Merida. Mexico. and
activites and urged his listeners not to send donations the murder of the consul's bodyguard. Castillo testi­
to the clergyman. fied briefly before the grand jury which was investi-

Cornillot is in jail now awaiting his May 31 trial gating whether the Mexican incident was plannedctn
on charges that he bombed an Air Canada ticket office Miami.
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A fed,ral i~~d jury will begin hearing testimony
tomorrow in .~- attempt to- solve last year's terrorist
bombing of radio executive Emilio Milian.

.Seven· "'it!\esseS'. including two FBI agents. will be
ealledbefore the ppening session of the grand jury
Which .comes two months after the FBI entered the
case. Miami and Metro police. who have been investi­
latlng the. CflSe for, ~ year. ,are working closely with
federal offiCials. _. ,'- -. .

1'he Irand jUry probe which. officials hope will
lead to indictments will begin almost a year to the day
atnce MiUan•. outspoken foe of terrorism. lost both legs
laSt April 30' af~er a' bom"exploded in his car at radio

1..ficin WQJ!A.· ..• :... : ...... ~ :.~ . : ,': .:
: . ....ADlOng those. sUbpenaed to testify tomorrow are
, iMimittec"'~ ··ai1ti~tro· revolutionary .and conVicted
• bombed-ieetor Corrtil~ Rev.~anuelAngel Espinosa.

.. HialeaJfiliinlSt!F,' In Juan Luis Bonich and Miguel
Castellon•. two of Espinosa's closest associates:
:~. :.~}( subpena.also.1ias been prepared for Pablo Gusta­
~. castillo•.whQ was acquitted. of state bombing
llllai4g~ ..Clsti1l() .is expected to appear before the
~and jury in two weeks. .....

~ -11Je -38·year-bld Cornillot was questioned exten­
flvely about the Milian bombing last summer when he
:Wa.ll'. pitked IIp bere bebind tbe offices of the Cuban
.•ile activist ,roup.· Alpha 66, 'after he escaped frorp
Glades Correctional Institution in Palm Beach County.

State officials said recently, however. that Cornil­
tQt bad been cleareelof any involvement in the Milian
case. The .crand jury probably will want to find out
"'" < -.' ~ - ., ." •
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COil rocoll U" nillllP"O.~O.'" ~ testlgQJi 

J~rado~,-.·nvestig~  .~entado a Milian 
por GLORIA (jA'trN~ . ~ Ve,f'/ f &ta. ~ntes  Jf!ate~ contra el periodista el 30 . Cornillot ahora aguarda un n~evo  juicio por 
...... lI••IM'.m'H.r••lI , ,. ~'J.  , de abnl de 1976. . . " ... - - :.... ~- .... el atentado de 1968, ya que su prlmera condena 

Un ano menos un dia despues del atentado . - : Castillo. un exiliado de 30 anos de edad, re- fue revocada por no tener l"epresentaci6n ade· 
dinamitero en que el popular comentarista rad~al  cibio una. citaci6n judicial para comparecer ante cuada durante el juicio. 
Emilio Milian perdi6 ambas piernas, un Iran JU· el jurado investigador el 13 de mayo. Castillo, Manuel Ortega alega en declaraciones hechas 
rado investigador federal comienza hoy sus in- quien recientemente fue declarado inocente por en noviembre del pasado ano ante el FBI y San­
dagaciones en el caso citando por 10 meDOS a un jurado estatal de haber colocado una bomba ford, que Castillo, un cubano de 30 ai'ios, a 
aiete testigos. ..; - en la Universidad de ¥iami, neg6 rotundamente quien ~l  identifica comomiembro del Frente de 

, Uno de los "numerosos" testlgos que compa- las acusaciones. .... Liberaci6n Nadonal de Cuba (FLNC), Ie dijo, 
ftceran ante el fiscal federal Jerome ~anford  en . Estas son las primeras indagaciones del jura- "anies de abril de 1976", que se llevarian a cabo 
las pr6ximas semanas es Gustavo C::~tl~lo.  '. do investigador federal sobre el atentado contra tees atentados en la lucha contra el lobemante 

. De acuerdo con una declaraclon Jurada, la Milian, y vienen dos meses despues que el Se- cubano Fidel Castro.. - . 
Oficina Federal de Investigaciones (FBI) tiene cretariode Justicia, Griffin BeIl, facult6 a las Uno de los objetivos que, segun Ortega, Cas­
testimonio de un cubano con antecedentes pena- autoridades federales para investigar el caso. tillo mencion6, era Milian. Las declaradones de 
les que dijo haber oido decir a Castillo que Mi- Milian se recupero del atentado y camina ahora Ortega no acusan a castillo de participar eD Din· 
lian seria uno los objetivos de un ataque terro- con piernas artificiales. , . guno de los tres atentados. -' , 

~ '. ::f:Dtr~ .los, testigos citados para boy se en- Segun los documentos del FBI, Ortega expli­
, c:u~ntra~ 'dos agentes de la Ofieina Federal de co que el atentado contra Milian se debia a su 
Investigacio'nes (FBI). Tambien han sido citados critica de dos miembros del FLNC quienes ahora 

'el rever~~do  Manuel Angel Espinosa, tres aso- esU.n cumpliendocondenas por posesi6n de ex­
ciado~  suYos. yJ,iector Cornillot Llano, un exi- .plosivos. 
Iiado de 38 anos.. ,".. "Milian era un objetivo porque habia estado 

Espinosa, un ministro pentecostal de 38 anos hablando mal de Luis Crespo y Humberto Lo­
de edad, iue capitan del ejercito rebelde de Cuba pez, dos miembros del FLNC, y por hablar en o 
y despues form6 parte de distintos grupos aoti- contra del terrorismo", declaro Ortega segun los 
castristas. Ahora, Espinosa aboga por reclaclo- documentos. C 
nes entre Washington y La Habana. Castillo neg6 las acusaciones de Ortega, afir- "~1  

. . Espinosadijo que 10 habian citado ante el In- mando que "ni tengo conocimientos en el caso r­rado investigador "por el mismo motivo por el de Milian, ni se quienes son los culpables". 
1:Ja;..-~

cual, cuando son6 la bornbat me llamaron tres . ,. '._ 
veces ala estaci6n de policia. Porque soy una ()
persona controversial". ; '.. . ).:-..

Sus tres asociados tambien citados ante el ju­
rado investigador son: Juan Luis l3onich, Miguel -I 
Caste1l6n y Annando Foj6n. rnCornillot fue convicto en ]972 y condenado 
a 30 aiios de carcel por colocar una bomba en 
las oficinas de Air Canada en Miami Beach en " 1968. Cornillot se escap6 de la carcel el 19 de -ZO. 
Abril de 1976, iue capturado el 18 de junio e in­ ~ 

terrogado 'intensamente por la policia en rela-
I cion con el atentado a Milian. :~  

1 

))

COnrOCflll a'·niulle,.o.~o."i~testlgQ1l ': .

J~rad()~·,-.·nvestiga~ ,aJentado. a Milian
por GLORIA(jJ::rN~ V<Ztf/ I ~ta. antes :ifate~ contra el periodista el30 . Cornillot ahora aguarda un nuevo juicio por
..~.11••' Mleml 'le.elll ' •• ~';, • " de abril de 1976. . .' '. .., ....... ~. ,',. el atentado de 1968. ya que su primera condena

Un ano menos un dia despues del atentado " Castillo. l1n exiliado de 30 alios de edad, re- tue revocada por no tener representaci6n ade­
dlnamltero en que el popular ~omentarista rad!al cibi6 una. cItaci6n judicial para comparecer ante cuada durante el juiclo.
Emillo Milian perdi6 ambas plernas. un gran JU- el jurado investigador el 13 de mayo. Castillo, Manuel Ortega alega en declaraciones hechas
rado investigador federal comienza hoy sus in- quien recientemente fue declarado inocente por en noviembre del pasado ano ante el FBI y San­
dagaciones en el caso citando por 10 menos a un jurado estatal de haber colocado una bomba ford, que Castillo, un cubano de 30 aiios, a
siete testigos. '.:. -., en 1& Universidad de ¥iami. nego rotundamente quien el identifica comomiembro del Frente de

. Uno de los "numerosos" testigos que compa- las acusaciones. ,.' LiberaciOn Nadonal de Cuba (FLNC), Ie dijo,
"ceran ante el fiscal federal Jerome ~anford en . Estasson las primeras indagaciones del jura- Nantes de Abril de 1976", que se llevarian a cabo
las prOximas semanas es Gustavo <:=~t1~IO. .:' do investigador federal sobre el at~ntado contra tres atentados en la lucha contra el gobemante

. De acuerdo con una declaraclon Jurada, la Mililin" vienen dos meses despues que el Se- cubano Fidel Castro. '. ,
Oficina Federal de Investigaciones (FBI) tiene cretario' de Justicia, Griffin Bell, facult6 a las Uno de los objetivos que, segun Ortega, Cas­
testimonio de un cubano con antece~entes pen~- autorid~~es federales para investigar el caso. tillo mencionO. era Milian. Las declaraciones de
les que dijo haber oido decir a Castllio que Mi- Milian se recupero del atentado y camina ahora Ortega no acusan a castillo de participar en nin-
Uan seria uno los objetivos de un ataque terro- con piernas artificiales.· guno de los tres atentados. • .

; , :~ntre .los. testigos citados para boy se en- Segun los documentos del FBI, Ortega expJi-
'cu~ntra~ 'dos agentes de la Ofieina Federal de c6 que el atentado contra Milian se debia a su
Investigaciones (FBI). Tambien han sido citados critica de dos miembros del FLNC quienes ahora

I .elrever~~do Manuel Angel Espinosa, tres aso- estan cumpliendo condenas por posesion de ex­
! ciado~ suyos. y .!iector Comillot Llano, un exi- ·plosivos.

/

liado de 38 aiios., '".. "Milian era un objetivo porque habia estado
Espinosa, un ministro pentecostal de 38 alios hablando mal de Luis Crespo y Humberto L6­

! de edad, fue capitan del ejercito rebelde de Cuba pez. dos miembros del FLNC, y par hablar en
, y despues forma parte de distintos grupos anti- contra del terrorismo", declar6 Ortega seglin los

castristas. Ahora, Espinosa aboga por reclacio- documentos.
nes entre Washington y La Habana. Castillo nega las acusaciones de Ortega. afir-

. . ·Esp~osadijo que 10 habian citado ante eI jn- mando que "ni tengo conocimientos en el caso
.rado investigador "por el mismo motivo por el de Milian, ni se quienes son los culpables".
cual, cuando son6 la bomba. me llamaron tres .
veces a Ia estacion de policia. Porque soy una
persona controversial". .

Sus tres asociados tambien citados ante el ju­
rado investigador son: Juan Luis lk>nich. Miguel
Castell6n y Armando Foj6n.

Cornillot fue convicto en 1972 y condenado
a 30 anos de carcel por colocar una bomba en
las oficinas de Air Canada en Miami Beach en
1968. Comillot se escap6 de la carcel el 19 de
Abril de 1976, fue caplurado el 18 de junio e in­
terrogado 'intensamente por la polida en rela-
ci6n con el atentado a Milian. .~
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Agents, 5 Others
 

By GLORIA MARINA 
And JOE CRANkSHAW 

. , Her.hI St8" WrIIws 

" 0 FBI agents and five other 
',DS, including a controversial 
, " .,,', , Pentecostal minister, testi­

, day before a ~ami  federal 
..,'1.,. ~mblngjury investigating the April

of WQBA radio an­
.....· IIOU81er Emilio Milian Friday. 

'd 
--' Q.· All five of the Cuban Americans 
~ IJIJd they were questioned about
1-1 
Q) ....· ..... Solano, a 25-year-old Cuban ....::x:: 

0­
....JNith a lengthy record of con­

..... ..... Vicfillits for grand larceny and 
breeIiIng and entering. ~ .. ..... gx prn~lot  Llano, now 

109 a new 1-18' on hIS convic­Q) .-l 
..c: ..... the 1968 bombing of the Air 
E-' H a offices on Miami Beach, did 

~ " stify. 

CORNILL()lf. who was to have 
been the first Witness. was sen­
tenced to 30 years for the Air Can-' 
alia bombing. He escaped from the 
Belle Glade Correctional Institute 
April 19, 1976, 11 days before Mill­
an was maimed. 

Cornillot Llano; his lawyer, Max 
Lurie; and Assistant U.S. Attorney 
Jerome Sanford spent about 40 
minutes in a .~j~~~~..I1 

.
 
ran--nexten­

sive and exhaustive investigation 
into the MlIi6n case and political 
terrorism in South Florida:' 

THE REV. Manuel Angel Espino­
sa said that Solano had asked him 
about Belle Glade and if he could 
go there with the minister to "see 
a prisoner," but then did not go 
when he learned that he would 
have to be fingerprinted. . 

Cornillot later escaped from pris­
on and met a waiting car, which 
sped him away. 

The Rev. Espinosa said he knew 
nothing of Solano's alleged crimi­
nal record until shown Solano's 
picture by pollee after the slaying 
of Juan Jos6 Peruyero. 

'The controversial minister, who 
favors renewed relations with 
Cuba, was quizZed for an hour­
and·a-half about his views that dif­
fered with those of Milian. 

Another witness, Armando 
FojOn, 53-year·old factory worker. 
said the panel quizzed him about 

.,
Ian Bombing
 

s s«>n, Armando Foj6n Jr., and his 
scape from Cuba. and about Sola­
o. 

The Rev. Espinosa also said the 
jUry questioned him about his trips 
to Jamaica, his contacts with 

Cuban offiolals and' if he was re­
ceiving instructions from the U.S. 
State Department. 

Solano's landlord, Isidoro Rodri­
guez-Capel, also was quizzed about 
his former tenant. 

lJ.' 

~lient had 
latpr date. 

Cuban offiolals and' if he was re­
ceiving instructions from the U.S.
State Department.

Solano's landlord, Isidoro Rodri­
guez-Capel, also was quizzed about
his former tenant.
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"'"1!:tisten teorias p-ero no prueb~s. ~ ~LNc..
 
kl..~ s~ f'~ ql ,>Ot'f"'71 DUPLICATe. ~
 

Inves 1~aCl0n del caso 
Milian sie:ue sin pistas firmes 

"Por GLORIA MARINA - habia visto. ' 
......,.•••,MI..........alII Madruga nunca podra decirle exactamente 10' 

En contraste con el ~xito del comentarista que vio y 10 que no vio ese dia al Jurado investi­
. radial Emilio Millan en volver a llevar una vida gador federal que el viernes comenz6 a indagar 

activa un ano despu~s que perdi6 las dos piernas los acontecimientos del caso de Milian, ya que 
en un atentado dlnamitero, ninguna de las agen- muriO repentinaOlente de una enfermedad del hi­
cias policiales que investigan el caso sabe con gado el 24 de octubre.' , 
certeza qui~n es el culpable. ' 'Durante meses Milian se quej6 de que las au-

Existen teorias, pero no pruebas. toridades locales no pOOrian averiguar qUien 0 
Y a pesar de que la estaciOn radial WQBA y qUi~nes cometieron el crimen. Por meses trat6 

otros mediOi de informaci6n ofrecieron $50,000 de que la Oficina Federal de Investigaciones 
por detalles que les permitlera a los organismos (FBI) participara en la pesquisa. 
policiales encontrar al autor del atentado, nadie En febrero, el secretario de Justicia Griffin 
ha podido reclamar 1& recompensa. ' Bell autoriz6 al FBI para que entrara en 

El 30 de abril de 1976, Milian habia regresa- la .investigaci6n. Ahora Milian se siente optimis­
do mas tarde que de costumbre a la emisora ra- ta en cuanto a que pronto se hallara la soluciOn. 
dial WQBA. Recuerda' que eran "pasadas las Un agente del FBI, sin embargo. deplor6 la 
cuatro de la tarde porque habia ido al barbero". demora en entrar a investigar ,el atentado. ya '
 
SaliO al terminar su programa La Voz del Pue! que "el caso esta frio".
 
blo, poco desp~s de las 7 P.M. Parte de la investigaci6n que ahora sigue el
 

A MiliAn 10 babian amenazado tres dias an- FBI se basa en declaraciones hechas en noviem­
tes. Pero,' segun ~I, esa noche "no estaba muy bre del pasado ano por Manuel Ortega, un cuba­
preocupado porque se 10 habia avisado a ,Ia poli-' no con antecedentes penales que admitl6 haber 
cia". _ ' pertenecido a grupos militantes anticastristas. 

De acuerdo con la version policial del' inci- Ortega alega en sus declaraciones que Gusta- , 
dente, los culpables tuvieron aproximadamente vo Castillo, un cubano de 30 anos de edad a, 
tres horas para colocar la dinamita. Uno de los quien ~I Identlfica como miembro del Frente de. 
agentes en el caso asegur6 que fue puesta por .. Libercl6n Nacional de ~uba (FLNC), Ie dijo "an­
alguien con conocimientos, de mecanica, ya que tes de abril de 1976" que se Hevarian a cabo 
"no la conect6 al IIlOtor de arranque sino a '105 • tres atentados en III luch~ co~~ra 81 gobernante 
cables eJectricos". .' cubano Fidel Castro. ' . , 

Durante esas ues horas, un vendedor de re~' Uno de los· o,*tlvos ',contra los cuales se',. 
vistas de segunda mano, Oscar Madruga, perma- ,: atentaria, segun la declaraci6n de Ortega. era 
neci6 en su puesto acostumbrado, desde el cual' Milian. Otro de los objetivos seria la compare- . 
podia observar toda 1& zona de estacionamiento cencia en la Universidad ,de Miami de la militan­
de la WQBA. ,'f"te negra Angela D8vis. EI tres" de Abril esta1l6 '. 

Pero Madruga sieinpre insisti6 en que nada una bomba en la universidad, poco antes de que 

" 

alf'nlculn 
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Dav'is iniciara su presentaci6n, 
seaun los documentos del FBI, Ortega expli­


c6 que el atentado contra MUlAn se debia a su
 
crltlca de dos mllmbros del FLNC quienes ahora
 
estan cumplieDClo condenas por posesi6n de ex-.
 

,ploa!vos. . 
"Mlltin era un objetlvo porque hab!a estado
 

hablando mal de Luis Crespo y Humberto L6­ I 

pez, dol mlembros del FLNC, y por hablar en ';'.
 
contra del tlrrorismo", aleaa Ortega en su de­

claracl6n juracia ante el FBI.
 

En su testimonio Ortega nunca acusa Castillo 
· de haber puesto la bomba contra Milian. 

Ortega tue testlgo de cargos en el easo con­
· tra Castlllopor el atentado dinamitero contra 

Davis, pero un jurado estatal no crey6 sli tesll-· .;: 
monlo, y abflolvlO a CastUlo. del atentado en la .' 

· Unlver81ciad de Mlaml.· ' .... ' 
Con anterlorldad Ortega se habia declarado '. /o~, 

'culpable de cODlplraclOn en el mismo, caso, y ',' 
'due condenado a dol anos de prisiOn. . ',I 

f Sln embargo, ... autorldades federales han.J,:. 
I' cltado a Castlllo a 'que comparezca ante el Jura~/:~ 
· do Investlgador el 13 de mayo, , ",11,' 

. Castillo Impugn6 la credibilldad de Ortega: '~":" 
"TratO de lnvolucrarme en la bomba de la.unl- " 

:., ,\'ersldl,d y' ahora tambi~n est' mlntiendo". , 
, Por eso, atlrm6 Castlllo, pid16que se Ie so­
met~ra a la prueba del detector de mentlras, y
 
la seman,a ~da puc). la .prltn.er~ part~ de la ~':;'"

h)iama. .... .,. , \.; 

,: " "Qulera 'demostrarles ml lnocencia a las au­
· torldad~,' no tengo fQnoclmlentos en el caso de 

.•.~l~~o~i ~ ~~~ IOD los c~~a,~les", ~ev.e~6 ',: Mi1ial1,:.,~~ ha recuperado 
~ 'Ottegano .. II 6nlco que ha"hecho declara- l".· "~' 

clones en el 'CUO de Milian, En septlembre. deL~. Milian estima que las autoridades tienen que 
paaado a1\o;' Manuel de Armas, el aut~enomina~.':resolver su caso porque "si no 10 haeen, tene­
do ex asente de'1&'Alencia Centr~ de Intellgen- .mos que aceptar que estamos en manos de un 

• .cia' (CIA) y del FBI. que 'vlaj6 .... C~ba, dondepuiiado de personas de ideas totalltarlas", 
, atacO puJ)l1camente a orlanlzacio~~"y;personas La ola. del terror, segun Milian, empez6 con 
· :eXUla~,afriJtl<l.~~r qUl~n I~ h~l~"p'~~~;I~;~:;.la muerte de JoS~ Elias d~ la Torrlente en abril
 
· ~mba a MUIin. ',' . . ". ·"1~:'·... de 1974, euyo caso est' aun por resolver.
 
~"'". I De Armas asegurl»' a ,Ia policia de Miami; que ~:!'/J'.~, "La lmjJUnidad con la cual pueden seguir
 
· 10 interrolO e~ febrero de' e~~ :ano, qu~.;.n~~;, matando aUenta .Ia comlsl6n del delitoh 

, arguy6
 
..,l;Iablaaportado en el caso. ' . ··,;,MUian. .
 
.. :, La pollcia tamblen ha lnterrogado minueiosa- ',(,'" . La policla de Miami diserepa.
 

mente a H~ctor Commot' Ian Cornlllot. quien .,~ "Las autoridades locales estamos mejor pre­

comparee! e vernes ante el jurado investiga- paradas para enfrentarnos con el problema del
 
dor. cumpUa condena de 30 anos de cArcel por- terrorismo y tenemos mejores fuentes de infor­

colocar una bomba en 1968:maci6n ahora", aseguro el sargento Reynolds.­

Poco antes del atentado a Milian escape> de Pero tanto Milian como las autoridades estan.
 
la cArcel en Belle Glades, Fue capturado en de acuerdo en que es necesario reunir una evi­

• Miami-el 18 de junia. '. dencla muy solida antes de Ilevar el CISO del co­
, "Nadle ba -aida.. exc1ui(,\o en el CISO, pero. -m~tarista radial a la corte, 

tampoco noe estamos concentrando en alquien' . "Se trata de falta de credibilidad en la eomu­
en particular". declarO el sa.rgento Charles Rey- ., nidad hacla la poliela, y en eat. calO en partlcu­

."DQJds.del de~'!to de,)10IJ1icidi~ ,de ~~;~li-:..~Iar estamos baJo una preslon mas lnlensa", co­

!~c~ 1iI~'~1,~,c~ ~~j t.; •• :. .:'! .., '..• ,; ,- ....:. '",mento Reynolds, ." . {
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Milia~I~~19J.ltento  con su comparecencia
 
Por GLORIA MARINA 
y JOE CRANKSHAW 
•••aeta....• e, MiamI " ....1eI ,. 

Cinco testigos. incluyendo el Vlcepreslde.nte 
de WQBA. Emilio Milian. coml?8recieron el vler­
nes en medio de estricta segufldad ante un gran 
Jurado federal investigado~•. que estu~~  el aten­
tado dinamitero contra Mdl6n y actlvidades, <ie, 
grupos militantes en el sur de la FlOrida.. - .' 

Milian contest6 preguntas de los mlentbros. 
del gran jurado durante .tlDas dos boras y decla-

Gustavo Cutillo fue et primer testi&o en 
comparecer ante el gran jurado federal. La com­
parecencia de Castillo. la &egunda este ano ante 
el ma.mo aran jurado. fue corta. y al salir ,no 
quiso «'mentar al respecto. 

Puentes de EI Herald tndicaron que Castillo 
habta 81do interropdo &cerca del intento de.e· 
cueltro de un c6nsul cubano en Mhico el afio 

:pasado y el atentado contra Milian., 
Manuel Ortega. un cubano con antecedentes 

'penales. declar6 en unos informes que Ie dio al 

los dirigentes. cuales IOn sus actividades y cuan­
tos miembros tiene". 

Nazario Sargen dljo que defini6 a la agrupa­
cI6n como "una organiiaci6n revolucionaria que 
lucha par la libertad de Cuba y dispuesta a de­
rrocar el r~gimen de Fidel Castro par medios 
mIlitares y politicos". " 

EI dirigente. quien recientemente volvi6 de 
un viaje a Formosa donde particip6 en el Nove- ., 
'no Congreso Anticomunista Mundial, agreg6 que 
Ie habian preguntado si conocia a Milian y que 

r6 al sa!ir que estaba satisfecho. .,.FBI en novlembre del pasado aiio que Castillo Ie . contest6 que 10 conocia dese 1962. 
segun ese funciOnario de la CUbaniillma.las habla dlcho antes.de abril de 1976 que Milian "Tambienme preguntaron sobre Hector Cor­

preguntas estaban r~aclpna~s  al at,e~tado  ~i~a- ,·seriavictima de un atentado. ,.: .n.ll~o'"  a&r~g6  ~,azario  Sargen. ' 
mitero que Ie ~9 ~!ftb8fi.~e,rl}as.el~a~,.~ , MiliAn. quien entonces trabajaba CO.mo cQ.-, ,,01111 ot Llano .escap6 de la carcel estatal en , 

iy a declaraciones;y ~~tori~s  ..racs.iales '~~  ~mentarista  udial y. desempeftaba:el carJo ~edi-
por eI. '. ':.~'  ':, . ,'~: ., rector 'de noticias yprogramaci6n de la radioe-

Los periodistas s610· se dieron tllenta de que .. misora. perdi6 ambas piernas el 30 de Abril de 
MiliAn habta negado al edlficio de la Gorte Fede­
tal. cuando uno de ellos descubrl6 el bast6n que 
utillza, en la parte de atrb de un vehiculo poli­
cial sin insignia. 

1976 al estallar una bomba coloeada en eJ. auto­
m6vil que ~I  usaba' 

Castillo ha negado repetidas "eces tener co­
nocimiento alguno acerea del caso y hasta pidi6 
la proeba del detector de mentiras para demos­
trar su inoeencia. 

Gaspar Jimenez Escobedo. a:presado en Mexi­
co eliano pasado cuanclo las 'autoridades 10.,BCU­

~lle·  Glades 11 dias 'antes del atentado contra 
Milian y fue captu'rado en junio. Durante varios 
dias permaneci6 en las oficlnas de Alpha 66. 

"Yo les dije 10 que dije a la policia", dijo Na­
zario Sargen "que Hector pidi6 permiso para 
estar ahi. diciendo que estaba en libertad bajo 
palabra". 

Nazario Sargen explic6 que no tenia por que, 
saber que Cornillot Llano era un fugitivo. ya 
que se habia paseado en publico y que no se 
habia comport:ad~,  ~omo  un hombre que esta~  

..
 
: aoteel,ran jurado.· . ," ". IW1~Uto  cona~iidOs  por un atentado dinamitero
,f ,-. 

saron· det'hrteritO, de .Rcuestrodelc6n~1tUb~.nprn>'!>'~nd..?.. L.o~ J~~d,r:e,s de Bias Jesus Corbo fueron 
y de" U'i1lii~k'\e de'· un"~ncial de: ·lnteligencia-cu~· ,da 'Corte Fed'erar'con la espef"anza de poder ver . 
baoo>eo· el,mtsmo iooidente. tambiea cOinpai'&Rl I~stt hljo.taftf6~«bo,conio: Antonio de la Cova 

Jim~nez.  contra quienoo hay cargos pen­
dientes en los Estados Unidos. sali6 a 18 hora. 
pero tampoco quiso hacer comentarios. Fuentes 
de El Herald informaron que 10 habian interro­
gado acerca del atentado en Mexico y la bomba 
de MiliAn. 

Fuentes allegadas a la investigaci6n senala­
ron que ese dfa Jimenez no se hallaba en Miami, 

el'puadO ana en-una tienda de libros para adul­
tOJi'fil :La Pequena Habana y ambos fueron cita-. 
dos para comparecer el viernes. 

. Eduardo Corbo dijo que los dos habian sido 
ci~dos  porque Miguel Angel Peraza habia acu­
ado a De la Cova de caminar de rodillas pocos 
dias despu~s  del atentado. burlandose de Milian. 

Agreg6. por otro lado que estaban apelando 
sino que estaba en Saltto Domingo. ,las condenas federal~s  y estatales de su hijo. 
- Andres Nazario Sargen. 'Presidente de Alpha 'Comparo "Ia condena que recibi6 Patty Hearst. 
66. contest6 durante media hora las preguntas que'ametral16 y asalto y a quien Ie dieron solo 
que Ie hicieron. , cinco ,anos de libertad bajo palabra, con la de • 

. 
Castillo. sIn 

• 
('Olnen'arro 

. Segun el Presidente de Alpha 66, los miem- ~ ApLOnio a quien Ie dieron 65 anos por un petar- : 
~ros del gran jurado querian saber "qu~  es la 1do que no exp1{>t6 y has ser incitado", alegada·· 
organizaci6n, cuando fue fun.dada. quienes son~!TIente  por Peraza. 
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Mystery Witnesses 

By GLORIA MARINA 
......111 StMf writer 

A, IQ'}D dis&uiW with a red wig 
and two other mysterious witnesl"­
es testified Friday before a federal
grand jUry investigating the bom­
bing which cost WQBA radio com­
mentator Emilio Milian his legs in 
April 1975.

Federal prosecutor Jerry Sanford
said the jUry "made significant pro­
gresss" Friday. He would not elab­
orate. 

FEDERAL marshals maintained, 
tight security, closing off access to 
halls near the grand jury chambers 
and whisking witnesses away from 
reporters in a silver Oldsmobile 
bearing Palm Beach County rental
plates. 

Herald sources described the se­
1 IJ _Crtet Wltne~. as residents who 

Pr"l1)~~ hvel near IToffices of radio s18­
.or r. 

M~"v V~ 
. (' . + 0 

'J l.l,. ( CJ '-)~ 
..) 

tion WQBA, the'site of the bomb 
blast. 

In addition to the three unidenti­
fied witnesses, four other men an­
swered questions:
• &610 M t~e first wit­

ness S· , mIDutes under 
questionillg; 

• ~ secretary of 
Aipha~nti-Comtnunist 
group;

• ~ IoN. Bay of Pigs vet­
eran an ex-news director of a 
Latin newspaper, Libertad' (Liber­
ty), which was once published by
Rolando Masferrer, a murder vic­
tim;

• ~ll'!rYilli owner of
Lasso 4t& es.34 SW 12th 
Ave., and' Agenela Cubana, a firm 
which processes reaidency andclti­
zenship immigratIOn forms for 
Cuban exiles. 

Sarduy would only say that he 
was aSked about Gaspar Jim~nez 
Escobedo, who himself appeared 
two weeks &10 before the jUry. 
Jim6D8Z reteQty e8Captd from a 
Mexican jill wbere be was held. 
Mexican Ofllclala lIay that he was a 
suspect in \he attempted kidnaping 
of a.~...... hl Maida. 

MEDINA said he spent 20 min­
utes answering questions about 
Alpha 66's activities and about 
lIsctor C¥Willot fttIana' an esc~ped 
prisoner rom Be e lades prison. 
Cornillot was serving Ii 30-year 
term for a series of bombings
when he escaped 11 days before 
Milian's car was bombed. 

When captured in June. Cornillot
was questioned by police about the 
bombing. He was also one of the 
first persons called before the 
grand jury but, did not testify at the 
time. 

Tornes said he believed he was 
subpenaed to testify because of an
open letter he wrote to the 1975 
U.S. Congress asking congressmen 
to clarify' their position vis-a-vis 
anti-Castro forces between the 
y~rs 1959-75. 
.,Those who tried to help the gov­
ernment then are now being perse­
cuted, Tornes said. 

TORNES, a Bay of Pigs veteran, 
was sentenced in 1971 to two 
years with probation for conspiring 
to run guhs. 

Tornes declined to comment 
about his testimony except to say
that he was questioned about Mill­
an. Tornes was near the scene Of 
the bombing with other friends, he 
said, but be .id not rush to the 
,cene after the blast. 

"It seems that not running to the
scene of a disaster Is now a crime," 
he said. . 

Lasseville said he was aiso with 
Tornes when the bomb went off. 
Lasseville, treasurer of the Dade 
Hispanic Democrats, said that he. 
Tornes. Jorge Luis Fernandez, then 
a .WQBA reporter and Rafael Vil­
laverde, Little Havana Activities 
Center Director, were discussing
residency problems in Lassevllle's 
offices. 

"WE (TIlE GROUP) left the of­
fice to go to a bakery and then to a 
coffee shop to buy a SpAnisb-lan­
guagepaper. We came nmniDj 
when we heard the exploSion.n he 
said. . 

- ..... --_.. --...- .. -- ... - ..---- .......--,.--r---­
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Por CHERYL BROWNSTEIN puerto ..• 'Lo '; deje allf de 

sobre
 

sei'¢o'a las' .4: IQ ' 
y'JOE CRANKSHAW . . P.M.". sei\al6 CarVajal. agregando que el pensa­
..........,................ ba que Jimenez Escobedo cOlena un avi6n de la 

Gaspar J1menez Escobedo viaj6 a ·Puerto Eastern Airlines alrededor de las 4:30 P.M. 
Rico y regres6 a Miami el mismo dia en que Ie Vocer08 de Ia Eutern lndicaron el viernes 
produjo el atentado dinamitero contra el comen- que. de acuerdo con' el catAlolo de vuelos Otfi­
tarista raclia1 Emilio Milian, segun testimonio cial Airlines Guide (OAG)vi,ente para esa fe­
prestado el viernes ante el gran jurado investi- chat habian programados dos welol cerca de las 
gador federal que indaia sobre actos terroristas 
en Miami. 

Pero el mismo testigo que dijo 10 habia Heva­
do al aereopuerto en Puerto Rico para que re­
aresara a Miami, asegur6 que Jimenez no habia 
colocado la bombl. que Ie cercen6 las piernas a 
Milian. ..' 

. EI ,ran jura<lotambien oy6 testimonio de un 
hombre' que dijo que Hector Cornillot Llano 

4:30 P.M. EI primero. el vuelo numero 328. esta­
ba senalado para salir de San Juan. a las 4:25 
P.M. y llegar a Miami a las 5:46 P.M. EI segun­
do. el welo numero 966. estaba sefialado para 
salir de San Juan a las 4:45 P.M. y arribar al 
Aeropuerto Internacional de Miami a las 6:10 
P.M. 

La bomba colocada bajo el cap6 del auto de 
la WQBA usado por Mili8n esta1l6 a las 7:17· 

babia eatado en casa del iesirioroao-ese aia. . . P.M. cuando el trat6 de arrancar el vehicul0 en 
Tanto Jimenez Escobedo como Cornillot 

Llano han sido nombrados por investigadores fe­
derales como posib1es sospechosos en el atenta­
do a MiliAn. No se han formulado cargos en re­
laciO.n con eseatentado. ocurrido el 30 de abril 
del aDo puado. 

C1I1(;0 teati,os comparecieron el viernes ante 
el aran ju.rado que lnvestiga er atentado contra 
Milian desde abrU de este ano. 

Tree de los testi~ - exiliados cubanoli re­
s1dentes. de Puerto RiC,O - testitrcaron, segun 10 
que dijeron al saUli de la sala de audiencias, que 
Jimenez Escobedo habia viajado a Puerto Rico el 

la zona de estacionamiento de la radioemisora. 
Testigos en el lugar declararon entonces a la 

policia que habian visto esa tarde a dos hombres 
vestidos con unifonnes simUares a los uti­
lizad08 por los mecAnicos haciendo a1&0 al ve­
hiculo de la WQBA. 

"Para mi. (Jimenez) no tiene nada que ver 
con eso" del.atentado. aeu16 Jaime Carvajal. 

Jimenez Escobedo. de 40 mOl de edad y. em­
pleado de la Florida East Coast Railroad. fue 
arrestado en Mexico en julio del ano pasado por 
el homicidio de Artaft8n Diaz Diaz. funcionario 
del gobierno cubano 'que muri6'- baleado durante 

30 de abril de 1976 y esa misma tarde regres6 a . un fallido intento de secuestro del consul cubano 
Miami. 'enMerida, Daniel Ferrer Ferrer. No hay cargos 

Los testiaos que viajaron el jueves de Puerto 
Rico fueron: Jaime Carvajal. un contador publi­
co de 43 anos; su cuiiada, la Ora. Blanca Carva­
jal. quien es prima de la esposa de Jimenez; y el 
inaeniero Jose A. Carvajal, de 50 anos, esposo 
de la Ora. Carvajal y tesorero de la Junta Revo­
lucionaria en Puerto Rico desde 1961 a 1964. 

Luego de prestar testimonio, los esposQ,S Car­
vajal senalaron que Jimenez 10's habia visitado 
eae dia en Rio Piedras, Puerto Rico. 

Por IU parte, Jaime Carvajal indica que esa 
tarde 61 Uevoa Jimenez Escobedo al Aeropuerto 
Jnte~al de IaIa Verde para 'l\MI volar. 4e 
relftSO a Miami. 

uEl estuvo colUQiio a11a. Yo 10 lleve at aero­
" ~~>t~, 

pendientes en Estados Unidos contra Jimenez 
Escobedo, quien escapo de Mexico y volvi6 a 
Eitado Unidos en marzo pasado. 

Investigadores federales tambien han indaga­
do en torno a la posibilidad de que Jimenez Es­
cobedo•. miembro de Acd6n Cubana, grupo diri­
lido por Orlando Bosch. haya participado en 
ag08to de 1975 junto a Aldo Vera Serafin en el 
ataque con ametrelladoras contra el embajador 
cubano en Argentina, Emilio Aragones Navarro. 

Jaime Carvajal. uno de 101 tree testigos que 
dedararon el viernes por la tarde. era am.ao de 
Ver......'lft• ..,v.*, fill ...."u. ... lJ\le,.... , 
Rico en octubre del do p~. Vera serafin. de 
43 a.ios de eda4. era anuao del Dr.' Bosch y 

" \ 
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Gaspar J1menez Escobedo viaj6 a ·Puerto Eastern Airlines alrededor de las 4:30 P.M.
Rico y regres6 a Miami el mismo dia en que Ie Vocer08 de Ia Eutern lndicaron el viernes
produjo el atentado dinamitero contra el comen- que. de acuerdo con' el catAlolo de vuelos Otfi­
tarista raclia1 Emilio Milian, segun testimonio cial Airlines Guide (OAG)vi,ente para esa fe­
prestado el viernes ante el gran jurado investi- chat habian programados dos welol cerca de las
gador federal que indaia sobre actos terroristas 4:30 P.M. EI primero. el vuelo numero 328. esta­
en Miami. ba senalado para salir de San Juan. a las 4:25

Pero el mismo testigo que dijo 10 habia Heva- P.M. y llegar a Miami a las 5:46 P.M. EI segun­
do al aereopuerto en Puerto Rico para que re- do. el welo numero 966. estaba sefialado para
aresara a Miami, asegur6 que Jimenez no habia salir de San Juan a las 4:45 P.M. y arribar al
colocado la bombl. que Ie cercen6 las piernas a Aeropuerto Internacional de Miami a las 6:10
Milian. ..' P.M.

. EI ,ran jura<lotambien oy6 testimonio de un La bomba colocada bajo el cap6 del auto de
hombre' que dijo que Hector Cornillot Llano la WQBA usado por Mili8n esta1l6 a las 7:17·
babia eatado en casa del iesirioroao-ese aia. . . P.M. cuando el trat6 de arrancar el vehicul0 en

Tanto Jimenez Escobedo como Cornillot la zona de estacionamiento de la radioemisora.
Llano han sido nombrados por investigadores fe- Testigos en el lugar declararon entonces a la
derales como posib1es sospechosos en el atenta- policia que habian visto esa tarde a dos hombres
do a MiliAn. No se han formulado cargos en re- vestidos con unifonnes simUares a los uti­
laciO.n con eseatentado. ocurrido el 30 de abril lizad08 por los mecAnicos haciendo a1&0 al ve-
del aDo puado. hiculo de la WQBA.

C1I1(;0 teati,os comparecieron el viernes ante "Para mi. (Jimenez) no tiene nada que ver
el aran ju.rado que lnvestiga er atentado contra con eso" del.atentado. aeu16 Jaime Carvajal.
Milian desde abrU de este ano. Jimenez Escobedo. de 40 mOl de edad y. em-

Tree de los testi~ - exiliados cubanoli re- pleado de la Florida East Coast Railroad. fue
s1dentes. de Puerto RiC,O - testitrcaron, segun 10 arrestado en Mexico en julio del ano pasado por
que dijeron al saUli de la sala de audiencias, que el homicidio de Artaii8n Diaz Diaz. funcionario
Jimenez Escobedo habia viajado a Puerto Rico el del gobierno cubano 'que muri6'- baleado durante
30 de abril de 1976 y esa misma tarde regres6 a . un fallido intento de secuestro del consul cubano
Miami. 'enMerida, Daniel Ferrer Ferrer. No hay cargos

Los testiaos que viajaron el jueves de Puerto pendientes en Estados Unidos contra Jimenez
Rico fueron: Jaime Carvajal. un contador publi- Escobedo, quien escapo de Mexico y volvi6 a
co de 43 anos; su cuiiada, la Ora. Blanca Carva- Eitado Unidos en marzo pasado.
jal. quien es prima de la esposa de Jimenez; y el Investigadores federales tambien han indaga­
inaeniero Jose A. Carvajal, de 50 anos, esposo do en torno a la posibilidad de que Jimenez Es­
de la Ora. Carvajal y tesorero de la Junta Revo- cobedo•. miembro de Acd6n Cubana, grupo diri­
lucionaria en Puerto Rico desde 1961 a 1964. lido por Orlando Bosch. haya participado en

Luego de prestar testimonio, los esposQ,S Car- ag08to de 1975 junto a Aldo Vera Serafin en el
vajal senalaron que Jimenez 10's habia visitado ataque con ametrelladoras contra el embajador
eae dia en Rio Piedras, Puerto Rico. cubano en Argentina, Emilio Aragones Navarro.

Por IU parte, Jaime Carvajal indic6 que esa Jaime Carvajal. uno de 101 tree testigos que
tarde 61 Uevoa Jimenez Escobedo al Aeropuerto dedararon el viernes por la tarde. era am.ao de
Jnte~al de IaIa Verde para 'l\MI volar. 4e Ver......'lft• ..,v.*, fill ...."u. ... lJ\le,.... ,
relftSO a Miami. Rico en octubre del do p~. Vera serafin. de

uEl estuvo colUQiio a11a. Yo 10 lleve at aero- 43 a.ios de eda4. era anuao del Dr.' Bosch y
" ~~>t~, " \



.Jiin~ne:J Escobedo 

junto a 61 partiC1pG en ,el &lupo antlcastrlsta La 
Cuarta RepUbU<:L 

En la seel6n matutlna del gran jurado, Adan 
Betancourt. exiliac10 retlrado de 63 anos de edad, 
maniteat6 que Commot Llano habia estado en 
IU cua toclo el 4ia el 30 de Abril del 1976. 

Cornillot Llano. de 38 anos de edad, actual­
mente cumple una condena de 10 anos de prl­
sUm por un ateDtado diDlI.mitero contra las otici­
nas en Miami Beach de Air Canada. perpretrado 
en 1968. 

Una vez mlembro del ahora inexistente 
lrupo anticastrilta Poder Cubano que fuera en~ 
cabez.ado por Bolch. Cornillot Llano estuvo pr6­
fugo de 1& c4rcel estatal de Belle Glade desde el 
19 de Abril balta e1 18 de junio. cuando rue. re­
capturado. Botch. mUitante anticastrista. esta 
encarcelado en Venezuela esperando ser enjui­
ciado pot IU presunta ~icipacion en el estalll­
do que hizo c"'r un avian de 1a Cubana de 
Avlac16n trente a, las costas de Barbados el ano 
paaado. 

Cornillot Llano 

"Hector estuvo una semana viviendo en ml: 
Cas&. El dia de 10 de Milian. estuvo todo el dia 
en mi casa ... JMe consta que eso (el atentado) 
no '10 hizo porque todo el dia estuve alii. Almor­

.z6' y comi6 conmigo, hasta me hizo la comida". 
declar6 Adan Betancourt luego de salir de la 
sala donde el Jurado escuch6 las declaraciones 
de los cinco testigos. 

Debido a su cooperaci6n con el gran jurado, 
Betancourt recibiria automaticamente inmunidad 
contra la formulaci6n de cargos en au contra. 
mientras no haya renunclado a sus derechos, 
constltuclonales. 

EI testigo seda16 que Cornillot Llano habia 
pasado todo ese dia en una habitaci6n leyendo 
revistas y viendo 1& televisi6n. 

Bet&ncoUrt. cuyo brazo Izquierdo fue ampu­
tado como resultado de un accidente de tran5ito 
en. 1971, rue el segundo testigo en hacer decla­
raciones a1 gran Jurado en su sesion matutina. El 
primer te8tigo no hizo declaraciones a la prenaa 
ni fue identiflcado. 
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DenIes onlhlng Lllll~
 
Cuban exile PU~i~?~S- headquarters the convict hid. 

nik said Saturday that it is Cornillot Llano. who was qUf'S­
"h('fUhy" for a federal grand jury tioned exhaustively by police about 
in Miami to be investigating acts of the Milian bombing. has not been 
terrorlsm. but that it would be "ab· accused of committing it. 
surd" to seek a connection b('tweenON FRIDAY. the grand jury 
himself and the bombing two years .called four witnesses to testify in 
ago of radio commentator Emilio the Milian case. Three of the wit· 
Millan. .nesses had some connection either 

The grand jury has focused Its at· to Replica or to Alpha 66: 
tention on a quarrel between Lesnik • Ro~er Red2,ndo. a Rf'plica em· 
and Milian. who worked at the time ploye. saldl,eslllk complained about 
(or the Spanish-language stallon Millan's reporting on thl' air o( 
WQBA. bomb threats and police searches at 

"It would be absurd," said Lt's· busint'sses seiling Replica. "Max 
nik. publisher of a magazine and a complained to lIt'rb Levin (WQIJA's 
newspaper. both called Replica. for general manager) and wanted the 
the jury to connect him with the at· reports stoppt'd." Rt'dondo said. 
tempt to kill Milian. who lost his "Once the bosses reaclled an agree· 
IfOgs in the car bombing. Lesnik said ment. the quarrel stopped." 
the quarrel was setlled before the • Miguel Alvarrz a magazine 
bombing. and newspapt'r 3isiributor who 

"IT IS HEALTHY for the grand once worked for Replica and was a 
Jury to investigate every aspect of member of Alpha 66. said the jury 
terrorism ... to draw out the wanted to know If he had set'n Cor· 
truth," Lt'snlk said. "The grand jury nillot while the escapt'd convict was 
should not be concerned only with hiding. "J think everybody except 
the solution of one crime. but With the police saW' Cornillot," he re-
the solution of all the crimes which plied. . 
have occurred:' • Jose 'Cbamac,Q) Gprda, an 

Lesnlk said a st'rles of terrorist actor and singer, refused to tt'll rt'­
actions began with attacks against porters what had happened in the 
Replica and Included the Milian .iury room. He. explained that he 
hom bing. He presumed that Is why simply had the bad luck to be in the 
the grand Jury Is interested.. in the WQBA bUilding at the time of the 
old quarrel. which began In 1974. . Milian hombing, 

The Jury also Is Interested in the" NUf[iQ .sarltn. a former major 
8cti\111es of convicted bomber~ in Cuban President Fidel Castro's 
tor Cornlllot LlIDo. who escaped army. said he tesUfied. when asked 

.'mM"i lim "Prison J I days before if he had seen Cornlllot. that he 
Milian was Injured. and in Alpha 66 thought that Cornillol was on par 
- an exile organization in whose role. n~t that he had escaped: 

-----..----­
J---­
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